Public Document Pack
Hastings and St Leonards Local Strategic

Partnership Agenda

Monday, 13 June 2022 at 10.00 am

MS Teams

For further information, please contact Chantal Lass tel: 01424 451483 or email:
class@hastings.gov.uk

Page No.
1. Welcome and Apologies for Absence (Chair)
2. Welcome new chair and thanks to outgoing chair
3. Minutes if the last meeting and matters arising 1-6
4. New administrations at Hastings Borough Council - update
Jane Hartnell, MD Hastings Borough Council
5. Recommendation report from the LSP Board Health Inequalities
Working Group
Lourdes Madigasekera-Elliott, Public Health Strategic Lead:
Creating Healthy Places, ESCC
a) Executive Summary - Hastings Health Equity Wellbeing and 7-22
Prosperity Reccomendations Paper
b) DRAFT Hastings LSP - Health Equity Wellness and Prosperity (003) | 23 - 58
c) FINAL TOR Hastings Health Equity Wellbeing and Prosperity Group | 59 - 62
6. Universal Health Care Programme - an introduction
Candice Miller, Assistant Head of Health, Well Being and
Partnerships NHS East Sussex CCG

7. Asylum Seekers and Refuges - an update about Ukrainian refugees

Corporate & Democratic Services H’—\

www.hastings.gov.uk/meetings

astings

Borough Council




10.

11.

12.

Andrew Palmer Assistant Director Housing and Built Environment,
HBC

The Levelling Up Fund - an update

Victoria Conheady Assistant Director Regeneration and Culture
HBC

Shared Prosperity Fund - discussion
Victoria Conheady Assistant Director Regeneration and Culture

HBC

Towns Fund - update
Pranesh Data Economic Development Manager HBC

Cost of living crisis and the impacts on Hastings - discussion
Tracey Dighton Chief Executive Officer Citizen Advice 1066

AOB




Agenda ItepabBc Document Pack

Hastings and St Leonards Local Strategic Partnership

Present:
Carole Dixon (Chair)

Chris Broome
Steve Manwaring
ClIr Kim Forward
Clir Andy Patmore
Simon Neill
Lourdes Madigasekera-Elliott
Mark Turczanski
Sean Dennis
Helen Kay

Teresa Andrews
Tracey Rose
Tracy Dighton
Vanessa Biddiss
Victoria Conheady

Guest Presenters:

Fiona Bennett
Michael Ratcliffe
Jude Day
Emma Baxter
Jess Steele

Apologies for absence:

Darrell Gale
Jane Hartnell
Rebecca Newby
Candice Miller
Clive Galbraith

Jacki White

Minutes 7 March 2022

Hastings Community Network

Sea Change

HVA

Hastings Borough Council
Hastings Borough Council
ESFR

Public Health East Sussex
Hastings Voluntary Action
Hastings Area Chamber of Commerce
HOA

HARC

Hastings Community Network
Hastings Community Network
Optivo Housing Association
Hastings Borough Council

Sussex Innovation

CXK

SCDA

Sussex NHS Commissioners
Hastings Common

Public Health East Sussex

Hastings Borough Council

East Sussex County Council

NHS East Sussex

Hastings Area Chamber of Commerce

Optivo

29 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None Received

30 MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING (CHAIR)

Minutes of the meeting 6" December Accepted as an accurate record.

31 CHAIR ROTATION AND THANKS TO CLIVE GALBRAITH

Victoria Conheady, Assistant Director Regeneration and Culture, HBC

Page 1




thanked Carole Dixon for her time as chair.

Victoria gave thanks to Clive Galbraith for over 15 years of support he has
given to the LSP. He has chaired three times and overseen 3 reviews of the
LSP in that time. The Chair also gave thanks to Clive and spoke about his
drive to see change and to avoid making the same mistakes. Underneath
Clive’'s humour and wit lies a drive and determination to bring about
improvements for the town and to create hope for the future of its people.

LEVELLING UP WHITE PAPER DISCUSSION

Victoria Conheady, Assistant Director Regeneration and Culture, HBC
presented:

e Published at the start of February 2022 there are 5 pillars. Clear and
ambitious medium-term missions set by government. Realigned
Government decision-making so it aligns to levelling up. Empowering
local decision-makers. There will be a new levelling up advisory
council and annual levelling up reports and will transform the
collection

e There are 12 missions: increased pay employment and productivity
rise in every area of the UK, with each containing a globally
competitive city, with the gap between the top performing and other
areas closing. Investment into research and development, local
transport connectivity will be closer to London standard, the UK will
have nationwide gigabit capable broadband and 4G coverage. 90%
of children to achieve expected standards in primary school reading,
writing and maths. High skilled training to increase in every region.
The gap in healthy life expectancy between local areas where it is
highest and lowest to narrow. Wellbeing to improve in every area of
the UK. Peoples pride in where they live and engagement in local
culture will rise. Renters will have a safe pathway to ownership.
Homicide, serious violence and neighbourhood crime rate will drop
and every area of England that wants a devolution deal will have one.

e Funding will be the Levelling up Fund, towns fund and the new UK
Shared Prosperity Fund (UKSPF)

e How will this affect the public, private and third sectors in Hastings?
How could it affect the LSP work?

The meeting discussed how the absence of an academic partner in Hastings
and East Sussex will impact the work of the LSP and discussed how the
aims of Levelling Up can be achieved by 2030. An area highlighted was the
employment of people with disabilities or long-term health conditions which
is a present issue in Hastings and area to focus on. It was highlighted how
the crisis in Ukraine could influence any funding in the coming months.

The chair suggested aligning some of the LSP working groups with some of
the 12 missions. The chair also suggested that the questions of how this will

Page 2




affect the sectors in Hastings and how it will affect the work of the LSP be
added to the agenda of the next meeting.

YOUTH FUTURES BID FOR HASTINGS

Michael Ratcliffe, Business Improvement Manager CXK presented:

s CXK currently delivers national and regionally funded services in the
community, custodial and school settings supporting over 300 000
individuals each year though their services.

e The funding will have two phases: Phase 1 (June 2022 Dec 2023)
Fund 6-8 partnerships to explore problems with employment support
for young people facing disadvantage and mobilise local stakeholders
around a shared ambition for change. Grants of up to £125,000 in
Phase 1 for a period of 18 months. Phase 2 (Jan 2024 onwards)
Fund collective local efforts to deliver on these ambitions in 2 4 of the
places supported during Phase 1. Grants of up to £1.5m in Phase 2
for a period of 3-4 years to selected places from Phase 1.

e If successful the project will focus on 3 cohort: Young people with
experience of the care system, young people with physical or learning
disabilities, young people who are long term unemployed.

e And the project will focus activities in the following areas — own
Centre and Castle Ward, Central St Leonards, Gensing, Hollington
and North East Hastings

The meeting discussed how chaotic families and cultural influences affect
young people.

COMMUNITY RENEWAL FUNDING PROJECTS IN HASTINGS

HVA and VCSE Future Proofing Initiative

Steve Manwaring HVA, reported to the meeting he is about to publish a
trends paper about volunteering. During the pandemic there was a growth in
volunteering. A draft report will be published in May, with the final being
published in June.

» Research to date has shown the heavy reliance on volunteers during
COVID-19 and how volunteering is changing and how we can best
respond to local demand. The Institute of Volunteering is undertaking
research in Hastings to understand better the local trends

e The second focus is that those most in need sometimes experience
considerable difficulty knowing about, accessing and navigating
services. There is a joint project being developed with CAB 1066 to
map users journeys and look at how technology can been used to
establish a basis for a more joined up journey.

e The third is to equip organisations with better knowledge and
information and support local activity. This will be though more

Page 3




systematic training, learning and an induction offer around the assets
that we've got in the town and also ways in which people can access
into them.

Hastings 2066
Jess Steele presented: Hastings Commons

Jess advised that the CF funded project was being reviewed currently and
that today’s presentation would focus on the concept of Hastings Commons
e Slides were shown explaining that since 2014 building have been
taken into custodian ownership making 50 workspaces, 10 homes
and uniqgue community spaces

e The next step is The Observer building. By this summer the lower
four floors will have been completely renovated. There are plans to
renovate the exterior of the upper floors and bring this in to use.

e Hastings Comms role is to create space four people forever. So keep
bringing spaces into perpetual community ownership, keeping them
open, affordable, safe, clean, welcoming and collaborative.

e To make it normal to know your neighbour and contribute to the
commons, to look out for each other and look after places

The meeting asked what the focus of the bid was. Jess explained it is the
Observer building itself and developing digital extended reality style content
that will both reach lots of different people in the town but particularly young
people and businesses

Minding the Gaps

Jude Day SCDA presented:
¢ Minding the Gaps is a partnership between SCDA, ESC, 3VA and
HARC and will be externally evaluated by CurvedThinking. SCDA is
the lead organisation.

¢ MtG identified gaps in AEB funding for sector specific qualifications or
‘tickets to operate’ in a range of sectors (construction, IT and digital,
care etc) which matches the skills deficit in the county.

e Project has employed OT to engage wot projects in the area and
partners with HARC to ensure participants maximise their income
and with 3VA to support volunteering

e DWHP is interested in the project especially the employment element
of the project.

Innovation Masters Programme
Fiona Bennett Sussex Innovation spoke to the partnership:
The aspects of the CRF program are to drive innovation and growth within

Page 4




the business community across East Sussex. The project is county wide and
is aiming to unlock the potential tap into opportunities for growth. There are
4 work programmes
e ‘Hit Squad’ is aimed at targeting 5 large businesses across the
county. This is being researched now with discussions with local
councils and seeing where the most impact can be made.
Understanding some of the businesses that work with local councils
within the communities that we might be able to go to take a team to
do some bespoke consulting and help them drive innovation and
even more jobs within.

e Innovation Master class series is a traditional webinar style delivery
mode. Lead by academics and Sussex Innovation consultants, a
series of eight webinars talking about the different aspects of
innovation, from the search for opportunities to implementing
managing invasion, the lean start-up canvas, creativity, sustainability
and funding innovations as well.

e Innovation readiness boot camp is six areas of online discussions
and master classes, combined with some coaching helping those
participants to have the opportunity to look at their pitch decks where
they're getting ready for funding. The top sort of six businesses will
have an opportunity then to present and pitched to live investors in a
Dragons den style.

e The final area is the Lean Innovation TV series. Filming in businesses
over the last few weeks. This is aligned to the Innovation Master
class series, the webinars with the academics from the University of
Sussex and using the same consultants.

SUSSEX NHS COMMISSIONERS PUBLIC ~ CONSULTATIONS
CARDIOLOGY AND OPHTHALMOLOGY

Emma Baxter Public Involvement Manager East Sussex, Sussex NHS
Commissioners presented:

e There is a growing and ageing population with patients’ needs have
become more complex.

e The proposal for Cardiology is to have a Specialist cardiology
inpatient services site. This would improve staff recruitment and
retention, improve quality and safety, set up Cardiac Response
Teams in the emergency departments and “hot clinics” providing
rapid assessment at both hospitals.

e The proposal for ophthalmology would be to bring the service
together at two hospital sites instead of three. The service provided at
Conquest hospital would move to Bexhill Hospital. This would
improve recruitment of clinical staff, ensure the best use of existing
equipment and enable future investment in new equipment.

Page 5




Emma was asked regarding hospital transport and how community transport
can react to the changes. Emma requested this be submitted to the
consultation to ensure it is considered.

A.O.B

None.

Page 6




Agenda Item 5a

Creating Health Equity, Wellbeing and Prosperity in Hastings
A Whole Systems Approach

Executive Summary

The purpose of this discussion and recommendations paper is:

- To make clear, frame’, create a common language and examination around our
definition and understanding of inequalities in relation to health, wellbeing, and
prosperity.

- To communicate our vision for creating opportunities for people and place
regarding creating health equity, wellbeing and prosperity in Hastings. By ‘place’
we mean Hastings. This is what it means for us to take a local approach.

- To agree high level priorities and focus areas to create health equity, wellbeing
and prosperity in Hastings as means of addressing health inequalities. The agreed
priorities and focus areas should inform and shape the way in which we operate,
shape policies, projects, programmes of work, applying for future funding,
attracting investment into the area, allocate and see resources.

- Putforward key strategic recommendations for the LSP Board and wider partners
in which to embed a whole systems approach towards tackling inequalities locally
whilst joining the system up

- To help inform the development of any strategic approach and thinking

- To capture, identify and deliver key actions across services and organisations in
which to tackle the wider determinants of health (also known as the social
determinants of health), create health equity, wellness and prosperity in Hastings
across the ‘whole system’. This will be supported through whole systems mapping.

- The purpose of this paper is not to communicate or map key programmes and
activities around tackling health inequalities in Hastings at this stage. This will be
done via the whole systems mapping exercise at the Hastings Health Equity,
Wellbeing and Prosperity Seminar in September 2022.

The discussion paper has been developed by the Hastings Health Equity, Wellbeing and
Prosperity Group.

Please contact Lourdes.Madigasekera-Elliott@eastsussex.gov.uk

Introduction

“One of the reasons why people are dying earlier is due to the chronic stress that comes from
living with unstable incomes, jobs and housing. When someone is constantly worrying about
how they are going to pay rent, or if they will still have a job tomorrow, it can cause anxiety,
depression, and other mental health issues. Chronic stress also puts a physical strain on
people’s bodies, leading to higher blood pressure, increased blood sugar, and an impaired
immune system. In this way, chronic stress leads to increased risk for illness..... To close
these gaps in life expectancy, we need to reduce the chronic stress that is cutting lives short
by improving wages, jobs, and creating affordable homes?2.”

Health inequalities® is not a siloed issue. Good health and wellbeing cannot be left solely to
the ‘health sector’. For too long the UK has seen health as a cost to be contained, rather than
the keystone of a fair and prosperous society. After the devastating Covid-19 pandemic, it's
time to reconsider the approach. The pandemic showed that we can no longer accept the
status quo of poor health, rife inequalities and an economic model that fails to ‘price in’ health
as an asset*. We need a coordinated approach to maximising opportunities for health,

1
Page 7


https://www.health.org.uk/publications/a-matter-of-life-or-death
http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/publichealthreports/previous#2016_17_report
https://www.prosperity.com/download_file/view_inline/4429
https://fingertips.phe.org.uk/profile/wider-determinants
https://mojdigital.blog.gov.uk/2020/06/02/systems-mapping-a-brief-overview-of-what-why-and-how-part-1/
mailto:Lourdes.Madigasekera-Elliott@eastsussex.gov.uk
http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/JsnaSiteAspx/media/jsna-media/documents/localbriefings/JSNAA-briefing---health-inequalities-March-2022.pdf

wellbeing, prosperity, the economy, and the environment. The economic gains from reducing
place-based health inequality could be significant and doing so is crucial for our national and
local economy, local prosperity, and our recovery from Covid-19°.

We need to put ‘health, wellbeing and prosperity’ at the centre of all that we do, it must be the
first and most important priority. We must put it at the centre of the ‘whole system’ if we are to
reducing health inequalities in the long term and in a meaningful way.

For us prosperity is also key to having good health and wellbeing. The meaning of true
prosperity is when all people have the opportunity to thrive by fulfilling their unique potential
and playing their part in strengthening their communities and places. Because ultimately,
prosperity is not just about what we have; it is also about who we become and where we want
to be many years from now including our ambition for the future.

There is much talent, will and community strength throughout Hastings where great work is
happening to produce better outcomes for our people and place. However, we recognise that
our knowing and understanding of these are fragmented and there are opportunities for us to
work better together, design, co-create and upscale. As part of the ‘Levelling Up’ agenda, now
is the time to close the gaps — ‘not just because it makes such obvious economic sense, but
for the sake of simple justice and future generations to come’®.

‘Levelling up health’ should be a core part of the cross-organisational levelling up activity in
Hastings as a means for addressing health inequalities including poverty. No one should be
left behind and we should plan and progress far beyond the point of levelling up. Developing
an ‘inclusive and sustainable economy’ is key to this and should be met within the means of
our planet. This requires collaboration between a wide range of place-based organisations
including local enterprise partnerships, sustainability, our integrated care system, schools,
colleges and academic institutions, voluntary and community sector organisations, social
enterprises, and local businesses.

Creating health equity, wellbeing and prosperity must be at the centre of everything we do if
we are to address health inequalities, social injustice, and poverty in Hastings. This includes
making it the number one priority for our places and communities. As the number one priority
it should inform the formulation and development of all policies, services, funding and
spending, projects, and programmes of work. This collective mission must be as much about
building for the future as it is about what we face in the here and now.

Today’s current models that drive the local economy, living day to day (including what'’s
affordable and what is not), housing, education, employment is not benefitting all the
population as it is leaving many behind. This will require the need to reimagine the place of
Hastings for all and those yet to come in terms of infrastructure (physical, social,
environmental, and economic), housing, transport, services, neighbourhoods, and
communities for example. This is where we will have the greatest impact and secure the best
outcomes.

The Hastings Health Equity and Prosperity Group (endorsed by the Hastings LSP Board) have
taken time to take stock, they will continue to learn, conduct analysis in which to examine
fundamental considerations, concerns and questions related to how we create health equity,
wellbeing, and prosperity. The group have begun work to create a public health and wellbeing
approach to regeneration and service delivery.

At the heart of the matter, we recognise that systems are complex and changing, with multiple
inputs and feedback loops, and control distributed across multiple stakeholders. However,
despite this complexity we need to truly take a ‘whole systems’ approach to creating health
equity, wellbeing and prosperity.

2
Page 8


http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/publichealthreports
https://www.phpc.cam.ac.uk/pcu/files/2021/12/Levelling-Up-Health.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/inclusive-and-sustainable-economies-leaving-no-one-behind/inclusive-and-sustainable-economies-leaving-no-one-behind-executive-summary
http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/publichealthreports/previous#2019_20_report

This approach will enable us to identify gaps, opportunities, new and collective ways of
working, upscaling, and resourcing. This is by no means an easy or short-term task but a
necessary one if we are to get on with the task in hand and achieve success as we progress.
The cost of getting it right from the beginning will reap a multitude of co-benefits across our
systems and for the people and place of Hastings.

Recommendations

A Roadmap to creating Health Equality, Wellbeing and Prosperity in Hastings

We are mindful of the day-to-day challenges and pressures faced by our people and their
communities; we are also mindful of the pressures on our services and systems. Therefore,
strengthening our communities, making people responsible, safe, independent and resilient is
a necessity. However, it is also dependent on the opportunities they are afforded and the
influences that they do not control. For example, poorly designed neighbourhoods and the
lack of opportunities to access healthy and quality housing, employment and food can provide
very little opportunity for people to enjoy healthy, happy, and prosperous lives. The system
has its part to play, and it can be played better by being more joined up and recognising the
sum of its parts and the impact it has on the lives of people and planet.

As a ‘whole system’ we can create these better opportunities via several considerations which
include:

e Framing and examining all that we do through a health and environmental lens to
deliver against the vision for Hastings. This must become a collective
methodology/approach for all partners looking to produce positive outcomes people
and place.

e Balancing and addressing immediate needs, quick wins (jam tomorrow vs healthy food
in the long term), short term outcomes and impacts vs greater outcomes to be
achieved via longer term planning and application that takes time to produce longer
term impacts and benefits for current and future generations

e Addressing the social determinants will meaningfully address the health inequalities
in a truly impactful way and it will require ‘Health in All Polices’/healthy policies across
sectors, housing and infrastructure that supports starting well, living, and working well
as well as ageing well.

¢ Health and environmental impacts will need to be worked through projects, policies,
and programmes of work so that mitigations can be put in place to address negative
health impacts and unintended consequences just as they are done for environmental
impacts via environmental impact assessments. This will help us to ‘create healthy
and sustainable places.

Every part of the system has its role to play to make health equity, wellbeing, and prosperity
everybody’s business. We acknowledge and stress that this will require:

- Resourcing, better resource allocation and a dedicated resource to work across the
system to capture what is being done, what should be done and what needs to be
done

- Greater evidence and intelligence sharing to support evidence-based decision making

- The creation of healthy and equitable policies

- Strengthening community assets

- Making health everybody’s business across services, organisations, businesses and

communities

3
Page 9


http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/publichealthreports/previous#2014_15_report
http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/publichealthreports/previous#2015_16_Report

- Giving people more ways to control and contribute to their communities as well as to
be well, safe, and independent

- Encourage communities to mobilise and promote community enterprise

- Enhance use of community assets

- Drive culture change across the system as well as community led solutions

Based on these criteria the Hastings Health Equity, Wellbeing and Prosperity Group have
examined what this means locally and put forward eight recommendations and a number
of actions in which to create health equity, wellbeing and prosperity in Hastings. The
recommendations have been informed by the Health Equity in England: The Marmot Review
10 Years On report, published in 2020.

The recommendations will help to achieve our principal objective which is to address health
inequalities in Hastings through the creating of health equity, wellbeing and prosperity.

Recommendation 1: Embrace Systems Thinking:

Systems thinking is a way of approaching problems and organising processes that is based
on an idea of integration that is grounded in the belief that in a system, component parts act
differently when isolated from other parts or the system environment. It allows us to
understand the dynamics and properties of the complex systems in which we work, and what
kinds of interventions can lead to better results.

Systems thinking is not about theory, it is ‘a way of seeing and talking about reality that helps
us better understand and work with systems to influence the quality of our lives.” Once we
understand how systems work, and our own role in them, we function more proactively and
effectively within them. Similarly, the more we understand systemic behaviour, the more we
can anticipate that behaviour and work within the system for improvements. It is important to
note that there should be a focus on relationships between systems rather than their
structures.

e Action — Embrace and acknowledge the complexity of the problems that we are
dealing with. Looking at the whole, multifaceted system that impacts upon a complex
problem, rather than just parts of it, enables us to see how we can make changes that
will have the greatest impact on the lives of people we are working to improve. The
Health Equity, Wellbeing and Prosperity Seminar to be held in Hastings in September
2022 will bring partners together to facilitate whole systems mapping, launch the
discussion paper which will inform the local strategy and delivery plan as well as;

e Action — Develop a Hastings Health Equity, Wellbeing and Prosperity Charter. This
will include signing up to 4 key actions/deliverables whereby all partners/organisations
can sign up to and implement within their own settings:

1. Embedding Health in All Policies (Hastings Borough Council to champion and embed
via support from the Local Government Association)

2. Making use of Health Impact Assessments or and Health Equity Assessment Tool

3. Sharing evidence/data and NHS England » Core20PLUS5 — An approach to reducing health
inequalities

4. Supporting each other through learning, monitoring and evaluation to understand our
impacts

4
Page 10


https://www.health.org.uk/publications/reports/the-marmot-review-10-years-on
https://www.health.org.uk/publications/reports/the-marmot-review-10-years-on
https://lgiu.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/LGIU-Local-Health-Systems-website.pdf
https://lgiu.org/publication/local-health-systems-relationships-not-structures/
https://lgiu.org/publication/local-health-systems-relationships-not-structures/
https://mojdigital.blog.gov.uk/2020/06/02/systems-mapping-a-brief-overview-of-what-why-and-how-part-1/
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/local-wellbeing-local-growth-adopting-health-in-all-policies
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/929230/HIA_in_Planning_Guide_Sept2020.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/health-equity-assessment-tool-heat/health-equity-assessment-tool-heat-executive-summary
https://www.england.nhs.uk/about/equality/equality-hub/core20plus5/
https://www.england.nhs.uk/about/equality/equality-hub/core20plus5/

o Action — Complete whole systems mapping and develop a delivery plan to create
healthy equity, wellbeing, and prosperity. This must be supported by partners,
services, policies, and resources to make things happen.

Recommendation 2: Make use of Best Practice:

Make use of best practice (Health Equity in England: The Marmot Review 10 Years On). This
means that any strategic approach to tackling inequalities locally in Hastings should:

1.1 Develop a strategy for action on the social determinants of health aiming to reduce
inequalities in health.

Action - The “Hastings Health Equity, Wellbeing and Prosperity Group” should
form a longer-term ‘partnership’ to develop, oversee and deliver a ‘Health Equity,
Wellbeing and Prosperity Strategy and associated Delivery Plan’. The partnership
can feed into the LSP Board. Where appropriate Task and Finish Groups can stem
from the Partnership to deliver sector specific actions. Membership of the
partnership should be extended to those working across housing, planning,
environmental health, licensing, sports and leisure, economy, services etc. It is
necessary to work with them on this agenda and as a means of taking a whole
systems approach/joining the system up.

Action - Develop whole systems monitoring and strengthen accountability for
health inequalities. Off the back of ‘whole systems’ mapping around health
inequalities in Hastings (via the September seminar), existing forums and networks
can lead on identifying key actions, gaps and opportunities and will be responsible
for their delivery. Where necessary a task and finish group may be required. They
will feed into the Hastings Health Equity, Wellbeing and Prosperity Partnership. For
example:

Hasting LSP Board

Hastings Health
Equity, Wellbeing and

Prosperity
Partnership

. - Wider existing If necessary pop up
PR BT Partnerships and Task and Finish
Networks and Forums
systems Groups

e Action - We need a Strategy Whole Systems Plan for Hastings

We know that we cannot address many issues that impact on health and wellbeing by
working in silo so this approach will allow us to respond to the priorities identified by any
future strategy considering local population need, local community assets and local
partnerships to support action.

e Action - Long-term, multi-sector, multi-component action

5
Page 11


https://www.health.org.uk/publications/reports/the-marmot-review-10-years-on

Health inequalities are driven by an unequal distribution of the wider determinants of
health. Any programme of levelling up health needs actions across multiple sectors and
which are cross-government to address this unequal balance of the wider determinants of
health. Case study examples include the Preston model which involved the city council
leading a multi-sector approach to build community wealth, and Healthy New Towns an
initiative led by NHS England in partnership with 10 housing development sites across
England and a range of different local organisations to design and shape new places so
that they promote health and wellbeing’.

Question - What are these?

1.2 Ensure proportionate universal allocation of resources and implementation of policies:
e Action - Examine how is funding allocated and delegated.

e Action - Levelling Up Health and Local Joined Up Strategy - A clear vision for
‘levelling up health’ and what success would look like is needed. This needs to be
informed and supported by an agreed set of metrics. Any Strategy will need to
provide a framework and direction for action across the system and at a more local
level®. It will be an important tool and resource for partners and the public that
informs the development and delivery of priorities and outcomes other local
strategies.

e Action - We want to go further than levelling up in the long term. We do not want
efforts to stop once Hastings has ‘levelled up’. We want Hastings to be the best it
can be. This will require having a ‘future generations’ approach which involves
planning, building and securing opportunities that will grow and support the town
in the long term.

1.3 Early intervention to prevent health inequalities:

o See Appendix 1

1.4 Focus on the wider determinants and develop a social determinants of health workforce:

A matter of life and death - The Health Foundation outlines an evidence-based framing
strategy for shifting understanding and building greater support for action to address the wider
determinants of health because the wider determinants of health matter greatly. This is backed
up by the evidence that right now, in the poorest parts of the UK, people are dying years earlier
than people in wealthier areas. We know this to be the case in Hastings especially in regard
to men. It is for this reason that we need to show why the wider determinants of health matter
and measure our outcomes via life expectancy for example.

o See Page 14 of Hastings Health Equity, Wellbeing and Prosperity Strategy
e Action — We need healthy policies, project and programmes of work that deliver the

town vision and takes into account health and environmental impacts over the life
course in relation to:

6
Page 12


https://www.health.org.uk/publications/a-matter-of-life-or-death

Healthy
Prosperous
Economy and
increasing
houshold incomes
Thrivingand
AccessibleNatural Accessto quality
Environments eductaion, work,
inclduing employment
opportunities for and training
local food growing, Hastingsis a
healthy, vibrant
and quirky seaside

town that people
love to visit, live
and work in

Safeand
Sustainable

Travel options

1.5 Providing a life-course approach means supporting a cradle to grave approach and
offering the opportunity to:

Starting Well (0-16 years of age)®’"°
Living and Working Well (17 -64 years of age)
Ageing Well (65+ years of age)

Action — All to make use of Health Impact Assessments and Health Equity
Assessment Tool across services

1.6 Involve our communities as active partners:

Action - We must ensure that we recognise and work with communities as active
partners in the system, not as passive recipients of services. They are best placed to
understand their own needs and challenges, but also how to design and deliver
services that will work for their specific area or group.

Action — Promote and involve our communities and partners in creating:

e Healthy and Happy

e Aspirational, Active and Working for All

¢ Safe, Sustainable and Secure

e Investing in our Places, Infrastructure, Neighbourhoods and Communities

¢ Nature and Climate Resilient

* Growing a Wellbeing Economy

e Sustainable Growth and Development

Paée 13


https://ukhsa.blog.gov.uk/2019/05/23/health-matters-prevention-a-life-course-approach/

Recommendation 3: Resources and Capacity:

We need to build our resources and capacity. This is already stretched in local government,
the NHS, services and organisation. Additional responsibilities for long-term strategy and
partnership building should not impose greater demand without decent and reliable support.
System change cannot be done on a shoestring.

e Question — What resources do we have, what resources do we need and how do
we free up or create more?

5.1 Funding: The English model for funding local government is woefully inadequate and a
consistent barrier to strategic action that improves health outcomes across different regions.
This is a problem of scale, in that there is just not enough funding available, given the increase
in demand and reduction in grant over the past decade. But it is also an issue of how that
funding is delivered'".

e Action - We need to move on from the piecemeal, ad hoc and short-term patchwork
of ring-fenced pots that Whitehall makes available to councils for capital spending.
Strategic planning for health requires stability and capacity. It cannot be done on a
shoestring.

5.2 Local areas supporting the levelling up for health agenda need the adequate resources to
effect change, working closely with local communities.

e Action - The Shared Prosperity Fund to be allocated to support the work of the
Hastings Health Equity, Wellbeing and Prosperity Partnership and approaches to
taking a wholes systems approach to creating health equity, wellbeing, and prosperity.
This will be a first step.

5.3 Build capacity

e Action - Capacity is already stretched across the system. Additional responsibilities
for long-term strategy and partnership building should not impose greater demand
without decent and reliable support. System change cannot be done on a shoestring.

Recommendation 4: Increased Partnership Working and Alignment:

Strategic priorities and the documents that are set out to govern how organisations collaborate
are crucial. They are not the end point, but along with trust and transparency in conversations
between partners, these documents can be the basis of system-wide change. Getting the
strategy right and making sure it is aligned is essential.

o Action - Make sure that all partners’ strategic documents are aligned across the
system

e Action - Tackling these issues will require partners to work more closely and
collaboratively than ever before, however our recent experience from pandemic has
taught us a lot about how we can work together as a partnership more effectively. It
will be important to maintain the links we have made and build upon the lessons learnt
from this experience in order to deliver the pace and scale of change that is needed in
the future.

Recommendation 5: Place-Based Approach:

4.1 Delivery to tackle health and social inequalities will be through a place-based approach
working with our partners at the appropriate level of place in order to achieve our ambitions.

8
Page 14


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/health-inequalities-place-based-approaches-to-reduce-inequalities/place-based-approaches-for-reducing-health-inequalities-main-report

ACTION(s) - for place (the borough of Hastings) based-action in relation to inclusive and
sustainable economies/community wealth building where no one is left behind:

e Action - Consider the 6-step inclusive and sustainable economies approach to support
local whole system planning and action on this agenda.

e Action - Seek opportunities to achieve social value to generate the greatest possible
social, environmental and economic value from public spending.

e Action - Unleash the potential of local anchor institutions to develop the integral role
that anchor institutions play in local economies to increase the social, economic and
environmental wellbeing of local populations and places.

e Action - Support access to fair and good quality employment to drive new business
and good quality employment opportunities locally.

e Action - Promote inclusive labour markets to support those who are typically excluded
from the labour market into training, volunteering or employment opportunities.

e Action - Capitalise on local assets to build community wealth and vice versa: to retain
more of the local wealth that they generate and reinvest in community assets that
matter to local people.

e Action - Build back greener to build back better to maximise the potential opportunities
which green local economies offer for skills development, employment and sustainable
economic growth.

e Action - Leverage local policy and financial levers to better involve health and care
organisations in the development and delivery of local industrial strategies.

o Action - Ensure equitable access to local services so that services are targeted
towards those with disproportionate need

These are proposed as specific actions that can be adapted to local circumstance, building on
existing local structures and assets.

Also see and refer to About Doughnut Economics | DEAL and A Safe and Just Space for
Humanity: Can we live within the doughnut? (oxfam.orqg)

4 .2 Tackle the built and natural environment:

The built and natural environment are recognised as major determinants of health and
wellbeing across the life course, they are a key aspect and can unlock many opportunities to
create healthy and sustainable places to live, work and play. The place we have and create
today is for now and for future generations. We should champion 20-minute neighbourhoods
which are in close proximity to everything that people need.

Actions taken against the following areas within spatial planning, show how different parts of
the system and wider partners can contribute to:

- Improving neighbourhoods
- Tackling issue related to housing
- Creating opportunities for healthier food, healthy high streets and health on the

high street
- Enhancing, improving, and protecting natural and sustainable environments

9
Page 15


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/inclusive-and-sustainable-economies-leaving-no-one-behind/inclusive-and-sustainable-economies-leaving-no-one-behind-executive-summary
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/inclusive-and-sustainable-economies-leaving-no-one-behind/inclusive-and-sustainable-economies-leaving-no-one-behind-executive-summary
https://localtrust.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2020/02/St-Georges-House-consultation_community-wealth-building-in-neighbourhoods.pdf
https://doughnuteconomics.org/about-doughnut-economics
https://www-cdn.oxfam.org/s3fs-public/file_attachments/dp-a-safe-and-just-space-for-humanity-130212-en_5.pdf
https://www-cdn.oxfam.org/s3fs-public/file_attachments/dp-a-safe-and-just-space-for-humanity-130212-en_5.pdf
https://democracy.eastsussex.gov.uk/documents/s37661/Appendix%201%20-%20Detailed%20action%20plan.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/699295/26.01.18_Healthy_High_Streets_Full_Report_Final_version_3.pdf
https://www.nhsconfed.org/sites/default/files/media/Health%20on%20the%20High%20Street.pdf
https://www.nhsconfed.org/sites/default/files/media/Health%20on%20the%20High%20Street.pdf

- Promote and maximise opportunities for active travel and positive transport
opportunities (a_bold vision for cycling and walking/gear change)

Planning for Health is key as highlighted in PHE’s ‘Spatial Planning and Health: Getting
Research into Practice (GRIP): study report’ (2020). The NHS Five-Year Forward View sets
out opportunities to test innovative approaches to health in new places with fewer constraints.
In addition, the NHS Long Term Plan’s (2019) and the Healthy New Towns programme,
delivered by NHS England in partnership with Public Health England, identified the need to
action the following:

1. Shape new towns, neighbourhoods and communities to promote health and wellbeing,
prevent illness and keep people living independently.

2. Radically rethink the delivery of health and care services and to support learning about
new models of integrated care.

3. Spread learning and good practice to future developments and regeneration areas.

e Action - To work with health commissioners to determine the type and level of
services, infrastructure and workforce required to support people to live longer,
healthier lives. The roll out of Integrated Care Systems (ICSs) and Primary Care
Networks (PCNs) provides a platform for local NHS organisations to work increasingly
in collaboration with councils and others, including on the development of new,
healthier places.

e Action - Early engagement and collaboration are needed to ensure that health facilities
are properly planned, and sufficient homes are available for NHS staff as these are
crucial to the provision of services and a healthy community. As outlined in the NHS’
‘Putting Health into Place’ (2019), health commissioners have local clinical and estates
strategies, which should inform local authority development plans and strategies to
ensure that they are aligned, and the required services and infrastructure are planned
with healthier built environments in mind and new ways of providing integrated health
and care services that also provide social value.

Recommendation 6: Evidence Led:

e Action - This will be reflected through the delivery of an action plan and our approach
needs to evolve as evidence from the JSNA emerges, partners develop their own local
strategies and new partnerships emerge and mature. The wider system is changing
with new opportunities for partnership working offered through integrated care
partnerships and place-based Alliances which take into account this approach which
is a positive and which will be explored as our work evolves.

Question - What is the ICS expectation of us locally, how do we work closer together,
what is our role?

Recommendation 7: Align with new and emerging systems:

6.1 Work across systems and make sure that all partners’ strategic documents and efforts are
aligned across the system. Strategic priorities and the documents that are set out to govern
how organisations collaborate are crucial. They are not the end point, but along with trust and
transparency in conversations between partners, these documents can be the basis of
system-wide change. Getting the strategy right and making sure it is aligned is essential

10
Page 16


https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/904146/gear-change-a-bold-vision-for-cycling-and-walking.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/842840/Spatial_Planning_and_Health.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/842840/Spatial_Planning_and_Health.pdf
https://www.england.nhs.uk/publication/nhs-five-year-forward-view/
https://www.longtermplan.nhs.uk/
https://www.england.nhs.uk/ourwork/innovation/healthy-new-towns/
https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/23748834.2020.1799173?scroll=top&needAccess=true
https://www.england.nhs.uk/publication/putting-health-into-place-executive-summary/
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/nhs-estates-strategies-a-framework-for-commissioners
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/nhs-estates-strategies-a-framework-for-commissioners
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/social-value-act-information-and-resources/social-value-act-information-and-resources

e Action - Where possible work with the wider system around tackling health and social
inequalities. This includes efforts to support joint and shared priorities set out be the
Integrated Care System for Sussex and Core20PLUSS5 for example.

v  Improved mother and baby health and v Healthy lifestyles and resilience will be
wellbeing, especially for those most in promoted, including in school and other
rreed education settings

¥  Children growing in a safe & healthy
ROMe enNvironment with SUPPOITtIng ¥  Good mental health (o all childron

and nurturing parents and carers

~  Children and young people leaving care
are health and independent

“  In Is, families, friends and

v  Fewer older people feel lonely or o

soCaally isolated ndently in the community by

SOTV % that connect them with their

v There is a reduction in number of e
older people having falls

¥  People receive good quality end of life

v  Older adults stay healthier, and care and have a good death

happies

v Improved mental health and wellbeing ¥ Services are responsive and flexible and

r 2CCOLS LO responsive supported by effective use of technology

vealth services
v

O urge re for those who

need it is quick and effective

Source: Sussex Health and Care Partnership, 2021
6.2 System-wide budgeting

Action - Funding should be provided specifically for the coordination of strategic priorities
across the system. Various models of single pot place-based financing, going back to Total
Place, have been tried and shown to have positive impacts'2.

Recommendation 8: Focus on ‘vulnerabilities’ in relation to people and planet:

As pointed out in Chief Medical Officer’s annual report 2021: health in coastal communities -
GOV.UK (www.gov.uk), there is a synergistic relationship between the state of the
environment and health and wellbeing in coastal communities. Global and local processes of
environmental degradation and climate change currently, and will increasingly, negatively
affect human health, with coastal environments and, therefore, coastal communities
particularly at risk. The impact of environmentally related risks (e.g., floods, severe storms)
often falls disproportionately on more deprived and marginalised coastal communities.

Actions to promote
human health
through
environmental
protection in
coastal

communities



https://www.england.nhs.uk/about/equality/equality-hub/core20plus5/
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/chief-medical-officers-annual-report-2021-health-in-coastal-communities
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/chief-medical-officers-annual-report-2021-health-in-coastal-communities

Appropriate environmental management, protection and sustainable development'® may
result in significant co-benefits for human and environmental health. For example, more
severe storms and a rise in sea level are likely to result in coastal flooding, putting health and
essential infrastructure at risk. An important response is the development of high-quality, co-
beneficial green and built infrastructure that mitigates the impacts of environmental change,
facilitates safe access to the coast, while protecting fragile coastal ecosystems. This coincides
with what is good for the planet is good for people (planetary health) as outlined in Our Planet
Our Health (parliament.uk).

1. Action - We will tackle the ‘coast specific issues’, ‘coastal excess’/’coastal effects’.
(High levels of deprivation, driven in part by major and longstanding challenges with
local economies and employment, are important reasons for the poor health outcomes
in coastal communities).

2. Action - Focus on the most vulnerable and vulnerable areas. This includes issues
related to the cost of living and destitution, people in relation to age, characteristics
(including LGBTQ+'¥), economically vulnerable, geography, ill health, and
coastal/community vulnerability.

APPENDIX 1
Defining Health inequalities

« NICE Guidance: Health Inequalities and population health

« Marmot review Report — Fair Society, Healthy Lives

« The Marmot Review 10 Years on

« Local Government Association Health Inequalities Hub

. Deloitte: Identifying the gap: understanding the drivers of inequality in public health

To summarise, health inequalities are avoidable, unfair and systematic differences in
health between different groups of people. There are many kinds of health inequality, and
many ways in which the term is used. This means that when we talk about ‘health inequality’,
it is useful to be clear on which measure is unequally distributed, and between which people.

Differences in health status and the things that determine it can be experienced by people
grouped by a range of factors. In England, health inequalities are often analysed and
addressed by policy across four factors's:

e socio-economic factors, for example, income

e geography, for example, region or whether urban or rural

e specific characteristics including those protected in law, such as sex, ethnicity or
disability

e socially excluded groups, for example, people experiencing homelessness.

People experience different combinations of these factors, which has implications for the
health inequalities that they are likely to experience. There are also interactions between the
factors. For example, groups with particular protected characteristics can experience health
inequalities over and above the general and pervasive relationship between socio-economic
status and health.

12
Page 18


http://www.sd-commission.org.uk/pages/what-is-sustainable-development.html
https://publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201719/cmselect/cmenvaud/1803/1803.pdf
https://publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201719/cmselect/cmenvaud/1803/1803.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/chief-medical-officers-annual-report-2021-health-in-coastal-communities
http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/JsnaSiteAspx/media/jsna-media/documents/comprehensiveneedsassessment/East-Sussex-Lesbian-Gay-Bisexual-Trans-Queer-Plus-Needs-Assessment-Dec-2021.pdf
https://www.nice.org.uk/advice/lgb4/chapter/introduction
https://www.local.gov.uk/marmot-review-report-fair-society-healthy-lives
https://mysite.escc.gov.uk/personal/escc_mirandas/Documents/JSNA/health%20inequalities/%E2%80%A2%09https:/www.health.org.uk/publications/reports/the-marmot-review-10-years-on
https://www.local.gov.uk/our-support/safer-and-more-sustainable-communities/health-inequalities-hub
https://www2.deloitte.com/content/dam/Deloitte/uk/Documents/life-sciences-health-care/deloitte-uk-future-of-public-health-understanding-the-drivers-of-inequality-in-public-health.pdf

The increased widening of health inequalities nationally had been noted through the Marmot
Review published just prior to the Covid-19 pandemic in 2020. The COVID-19 pandemic has
exposed the health gap between those living in our most deprived and affluent communities.
And it is our cities and urban areas that have the most striking contrasts in health'®.

The 2010 Marmot review described inequalities as occurring across a social gradient, and as
accumulating throughout a person’s life depending on their circumstances.

Sustainable communities and places
Healthy Standard of Living

Early Years Skills Development Employment and Work

1 Prevention

Ac

effects on health and wellbeing

umulation of positive and negative

Prenatal ] Pre-School [ School | Training ] Employment Retirement

Family Building

Life course stages
Actions to address health inequalities across the life-course(Marmot 2010)

- A social gradient of health - a systematic relationship between deprivation and life
expectancy, meaning that the lower a person’s social position, the worse their health.
The social gradient on health inequalities is reflected in the social gradient on other
areas, for example, educational attainment, employment, income, quality of
neighbourhood.

- Inequality across the life-course. Disadvantage starts before birth and accumulates
throughout life. Social and biological influences on development start at conception, or
earlier, in terms of genetic effects accumulating through pregnancy.’” From the time of
birth, the individual is exposed to social, economic, psychological and environmental
experiences, which change as a person progresses through life. In this respect it is
important to take a life-course approach (from cradle to grave approach).

The pandemic has further highlighted the differences we see between health and wellbeing
outcomes of specific populations and communities. Data demonstrates the impacts on people
negatively impacted by health inequalities including people with specific protected
characteristics, people who are impacted by geographic differences, people who are impacted
through socio-economic factors and socially excluded groups.

13
Page 19


https://www.health.org.uk/publications/reports/the-marmot-review-10-years-on
https://www.health.org.uk/publications/reports/the-marmot-review-10-years-on
https://www.local.gov.uk/marmot-review-report-fair-society-healthy-lives

C Attributable risks

B Causes

A Causes of the causes

Patterns of risk affecting health and wellbeing: The Labonte Model of Health (Public Health
England, 2017)

Inequalities across health, wellbeing, and prosperity is everybody’s business. Differences in
health, wellbeing and prosperity reflect the differing social, environmental and economic
conditions of local communities and their places. The fact that ‘place matters’ is reaffirmed by
the Marmot Review 10.

G\ OBAL ECOSYSTE,

The determinants of
health and well-being
in our cities

A person’s chance of enjoying good health and a longer life is influenced by the range of
interacting social, economic and environmental conditions in which people are born, grow,
live, work, and age. These conditions are the deferminants of health, and include individual
lifestyle factors, community influences, living and working conditions, and more general social
circumstances that influence our health. The health map illustrates how the factors that
influence our health and wellbeing are multiple and complex.

The ‘causes of the causes’ include key influencing factors such as housing and employment.
These diverse range of factors are themselves influenced by the local, national and
international distribution of power, money and resources in society which shape the conditions
of daily life, causing some groups to experience different exposures and vulnerabilities to

14
Page 20


https://www.iffs.se/media/1326/20080109110739filmz8uvqv2wqfshmrf6cut.pdf

health risk. Health, wellbeing and prosperity is therefore significantly impacted by
circumstance beyond an individual’s control, with health and social inequalities not caused by
one single issue, but by a complex mix of factors which can create, exacerbate and sustain
inequalities that exist between people, communities and places.

Further tools and resources include:

. Public Health England: Addressing Health Inequalities through collaborative action

« NHS England: Reducing Health Inequalities resources

« Local Government Association: Health Inequalities Hub

« Public Health England: Health Equity Assessment Tool (HEAT)

. Public Health England: Reducing health inequalities: system, scale and sustainability

« Public Health England: Tools to support ‘Place-based approaches’ for reducing
health inequalities

- NHS England: The role of businesses in reducing health inequalities

REFERENCES

L A matter of life and death - The Health Foundation

2 A matter of life and death - The Health Foundation

3 JSNA - Local Briefings (eastsussexjsna.org.uk)

4 Launch of the IPPR Commission on Health and Prosperity | IPPR

5 ESCC CV-19-Impact-Stories Final-Report April-2021.pdf (eastsussexjsna.org.uk)
6 Levelling up health for prosperity | IPPR

7 Levelling-Up-Health.pdf (cam.ac.uk)

8 Levelling-Up-Health.pdf (cam.ac.uk)

9 JSNA - Previous Public Health Annual Reports (eastsussexjsna.org.uk)

10 GCR 2021 Summary 0.pdf (childrenssociety.org.uk)

11 LGlU-Local-Health-Systems-website.pdf

12 L GlU-Local-Health-Systems-website.pdf

13THE 17 GOALS | Sustainable Development (un.org)

14 East-Sussex-Lesbian-Gay-Bisexual-Trans-Queer-Plus-Needs-Assessment-Dec-2021.pdf
(eastsussexjsna.org.uk)

1> What are health inequalities? | The King's Fund (kingsfund.org.uk)

16 |OUH-MLTC-FlagshipReport-min.pdf (urbanhealth.org.uk)
17 Dyson A, Hertzman C, Roberts H, Tunstill J and Vaghri Z (2009) Childhood development, education and health inequalities. Report of task
group. Submission to the Marmot Review

15
Page 21


https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1020977/health_inequalities_briefing.pdf
https://www.local.gov.uk/our-support/safer-and-more-sustainable-communities/health-inequalities-hub
https://www.local.gov.uk/our-support/safer-and-more-sustainable-communities/health-inequalities-hub
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/health-equity-assessment-tool-heat/health-equity-assessment-tool-heat-executive-summary
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/731682/Reducing_health_inequalities_system_scale_and_sustainability.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/825133/Tool_A.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/825133/Tool_A.pdf
https://www.england.nhs.uk/blog/the-role-of-businesses-in-reducing-health-inequalities/
https://www.health.org.uk/publications/a-matter-of-life-or-death
https://www.health.org.uk/publications/a-matter-of-life-or-death
http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/briefings
https://www.ippr.org/event/launch-of-the-ippr-commission-on-health-and-prosperity?mc_cid=96d076ac33&mc_eid=8f99cd77b3
http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/JsnaSiteAspx/media/jsna-media/documents/evidenceandlinks/ESCC_CV-19-Impact-Stories_Final-Report_April-2021.pdf
https://www.ippr.org/research/publications/levelling-up-health-for-prosperity
https://www.phpc.cam.ac.uk/pcu/files/2021/12/Levelling-Up-Health.pdf
https://www.phpc.cam.ac.uk/pcu/files/2021/12/Levelling-Up-Health.pdf
http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/publichealthreports/previous#2017_18_Report
https://www.childrenssociety.org.uk/sites/default/files/2021-08/GCR_2021_Summary_0.pdf
https://lgiu.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/LGIU-Local-Health-Systems-website.pdf
https://lgiu.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/LGIU-Local-Health-Systems-website.pdf
https://sdgs.un.org/goals
http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/JsnaSiteAspx/media/jsna-media/documents/comprehensiveneedsassessment/East-Sussex-Lesbian-Gay-Bisexual-Trans-Queer-Plus-Needs-Assessment-Dec-2021.pdf
http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/JsnaSiteAspx/media/jsna-media/documents/comprehensiveneedsassessment/East-Sussex-Lesbian-Gay-Bisexual-Trans-Queer-Plus-Needs-Assessment-Dec-2021.pdf
https://www.kingsfund.org.uk/publications/what-are-health-inequalities
https://urbanhealth.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2021/04/IOUH-MLTC-FlagshipReport-min.pdf

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5b

2022

Hasting Health Equity, Wellbeing and
Prosperity Group

6/6/2022

Page 23



Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

Contents Page

PUrPOSE Of the Paper......eeiiiceiicetecceneeccer e ceneescnsnssessnsasessnsessessnsessssnane sesssssanssensnsasnns Page 2
INEFOAUCEION......eci ettt craee e ee e saeeeessnneesessnsasesrnnnesensasasssssnsesensassessnsasesnnsnnanens Page 2
(=T o o - Vot £ ol =P Page 3

A Roadmap to creating Health Equality, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings.............Page 7

Principles for working better together and as part of a whole systems...................... Page 16

The actions to address the wider determinants of health, to create health equity and
PrOSPEIITY .. ueeiiiieiiiiiiennesinttesssratessnsessessanasssssnsssassnsssssssnnessnsnsnsssssassssnssssessssassssnanssessnsasssssnns Pagel7

Actions and Tools that will help us to work better as a system and have the greatest

130 o - Lot Page 20
IMeEaSUriNg OULCOMEES.......cccceiiiiiiirereniieiisnnreneiesssssnsenessssssasssssssssssasesesssssssasssesssssssassssssssanes Page 22
Appendix 1: Defining Health Inequalities........cccccevveeecceerecriccrr e e eesnanees Page 23
Appendix 2: Defining ProSPerity......ccccccceccereeeesneeressrensseesssessssasessssssssnesssnsssssessssasesssessnns Page 25
Appendix 3: Hastings Pride, Passion and Challenges...........ccccieeeicenieicnericcsnencscenneienns Page 28
Appendix 4: Current key Activities and programmes of work to tackle health inequalities in
HaStINES e ueiiiiiiieneiiiicierens e snerene s snansenssesssanssssssssasans sesssssnsans o ssnsnsanssesssssnsansssnsanans sessnnnns Page 30
Appendix 5: Place and Transformational Change ... veieivneicccceeneccnenncncneeecsnneenes Page 32
Appendix 6: Vison for Hastings and its FULUIE .......ccccccevvreeeeiceriencnenecsnneecenseneeccnnnesensenens Page 33

1
Page 24



Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

A Whole Systems Approach to Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings

The purpose of this discussion and recommendations paper is:

- To make clear, frame’, create a common language and examination around our definition and
understanding of inequalities in relation to health, wellbeing, and prosperity.

- To communicate our vision for creating opportunities for people and place regarding creating
health equity, wellbeing and prosperity in Hastings. By ‘place’ we mean Hastings. This is what it
means for us to take a local approach.

- To agree high level priorities and focus areas to create health equity, wellbeing and prosperity
in Hastings as means of addressing health inequalities. The agreed priorities and focus areas
should inform and shape the way in which we operate, shape policies, projects, programmes of
work, applying for future funding and attracting investment into the area.

- Put forward key strategic recommendations for the LSP Board and wider partners in which to
embed a whole systems approach towards tackling inequalities locally whilst joining the system
up

- To help inform the development of any strategic approach and thinking

- To capture, identify and deliver key actions across services and organisations in which to tackle
the wider determinants of health (also known as the social determinants of health), create health
equity, wellness and prosperity in Hastings across the ‘whole system’. This will be supported
through whole systems mapping.

- The purpose of this paper is not to communicate or map key programmes and activities around
tackling health inequalities in Hastings at this stage. This will be done via the whole systems
mapping exercise at the Hastings Health Equity, Wellbeing and Prosperity Seminar in
September 2022.

The discussion paper has been developed by the Hastings Health Equity, Wellbeing and Prosperity Group.

Please contact Lourdes.Madigasekera-Elliott@eastsussex.qgov.uk

Introduction
Introduction

“One of the reasons why people are dying earlier is due to the chronic stress that comes from living with
unstable incomes, jobs and housing. When someone is constantly worrying about how they are going to pay
rent, or if they will still have a job tomorrow, it can cause anxiety, depression, and other mental health issues.
Chronic stress also puts a physical strain on people’s bodies, leading to higher blood pressure, increased
blood sugar, and an impaired immune system. In this way, chronic stress leads to increased risk for illness.....
To close these gaps in life expectancy, we need to reduce the chronic stress that is cutting lives short by
improving wages, jobs, and creating affordable homes?.”

Health inequalities? is not a siloed issue. Good health and wellbeing cannot be left solely to the ‘health sector’.
For too long the UK has seen health as a cost to be contained, rather than the keystone of a fair and
prosperous society. After the devastating Covid-19 pandemic, it's time to reconsider the approach. The
pandemic showed that we can no longer accept the status quo of poor health, rife inequalities and an
economic model that fails to ‘price in’ health as an asset*. We need a coordinated approach including that of
health, the economy and environment. The economic gains from reducing place-based health inequality
could be significant and doing so is crucial for our national and local economy, local prosperity, and our
recovery from Covid-195.

We need to put ‘health, wellbeing and prosperity’ at the centre of all that we do, it must be the first and most
important priority. We must put it at the centre of the ‘whole system’ if we are to reducing health inequalities
in the long term and in a meaningful way.

2
Page 25


https://www.health.org.uk/publications/a-matter-of-life-or-death
http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/publichealthreports/previous#2016_17_report
https://www.prosperity.com/download_file/view_inline/4429
https://fingertips.phe.org.uk/profile/wider-determinants
https://mojdigital.blog.gov.uk/2020/06/02/systems-mapping-a-brief-overview-of-what-why-and-how-part-1/
mailto:Lourdes.Madigasekera-Elliott@eastsussex.gov.uk
http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/JsnaSiteAspx/media/jsna-media/documents/localbriefings/JSNAA-briefing---health-inequalities-March-2022.pdf
http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/publichealthreports

Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

For us prosperity is also key to having good health and wellbeing. The meaning of true prosperity is when all
people have the opportunity to thrive by fulfilling their unique potential and playing their part in strengthening
their communities and places. Because ultimately, prosperity is not just about what we have; it is also about
who we become and where we want to be many years from now.

There is much talent, will and community strength throughout Hastings where great work is happening to
produce better outcomes for our people and place. However, we recognise that our knowing and
understanding of these are fragmented and there are opportunities for us to work better together, design, co-
create and upscale. As part of the ‘Levelling Up’ agenda, now is the time to close the gaps — ‘not just because
it makes such obvious economic sense, but for the sake of simple justice and future generations to come’.

‘Levelling up health’ should be a core part of the cross-organisational levelling up activity in Hastings as a
means for addressing health inequalities including poverty. No one should be left behind and we should plan
and progress far beyond the point of levelling up. Developing an ‘inclusive and sustainable economy’ is key
to this and should be met within the means of our planet. This requires collaboration between a wide range
of place-based organisations including local enterprise partnerships, sustainability, our integrated care
system, schools, colleges and academic institutions, voluntary and community sector organisations, social
enterprises, and local businesses.

Creating health equity, wellbeing and prosperity must be at the centre of everything we do if we are to address
health inequalities, social injustice, and poverty in Hastings. This includes making it the number one priority
for our places and communities. As the number one priority it should inform the formulation and development
of all policies, services, funding and spending, projects, and programmes of work. This collective mission
must be as much about building for the future as it is about what we face in the here and now.

Today’s current models that drive the economy, living day to day (including what’s affordable and what is
not), housing, education, employment is not benefitting all the population as it is leaving many behind. We
must make Hastings fit for the future. This will require the need to reimagine the place of Hastings for all and
those yet to come in terms of infrastructure (physical, social, environmental, and economic), housing,
transport, services, neighbourhoods, and communities for example. This is where we will have the greatest
impact and secure the best outcomes.

The Hastings Health Equity and Prosperity Group (endorsed by the Hastings LSP Board) have taken time to
take stock, they will continue to learn, conduct analysis in which to examine fundamental considerations,
concerns and questions related to how we create health equity, wellbeing, and prosperity.

At the heart of the matter, we recognise that systems are complex and changing, with multiple inputs and
feedback loops, and control distributed across multiple stakeholders. However, despite this complexity we
need to truly take a ‘whole systems’ approach to creating health equity, wellbeing and prosperity.

This approach will enable us to identify gaps, opportunities, new and collective ways of working, upscaling,
and resourcing. This is by no means an easy or short-term task but a necessary one if we are to get on with
the task in hand and achieve success as we progress. The cost of getting it right from the beginning will reap
a multitude of co-benefits across our systems and for the people and place of Hastings.

Best Practice

"Reducing health inequalities is a matter of fairness and social justice. In England, the many people
who are currently dying prematurely each year as a result of health inequalities would otherwise have
enjoyed, in total, between 1.3 and 2.5 million extra years of life?

Addressing health inequalities has often focused on actions by the health and care system, the NHS and the
Department of Health and Social Care’. However, this focus misses the wider determinants of health such
as education and employment, housing, social networks, the places, and environments in which we live and
the extent to which it encourages exercise, a healthy diet, and important social connections. Therefore,
actions to reduce health inequalities need to go beyond the provision and delivery of healthcare services,

3
Page 26


https://www.phpc.cam.ac.uk/pcu/files/2021/12/Levelling-Up-Health.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/inclusive-and-sustainable-economies-leaving-no-one-behind/inclusive-and-sustainable-economies-leaving-no-one-behind-executive-summary
http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/publichealthreports/previous#2019_20_report

Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

which are of course important partners in a system wide approach to improving health and wellbeing. Taking
action to reduce inequalities in health does not require a separate health agenda, but action across the whole
of society, and across all the social determinants of health®. Given health inequalities have a wide range of
causes, a joined-up, multi-agency and co-produced place-based approach is necessary to tackle the complex
relationship.

The 2010 Marmot review sets out a framework for action under two policy goals: to create an enabling society
that maximizes individual and community potential; and to ensure social justice, health and sustainability are
at the heart of all policies. The report sets out 6 areas, which covers stages of life, healthy standard of living,
communities and places and ill health prevention. These formed the basis for six areas of recommendations:

Give every child the best start in life.

Enable all children, young people and adults to maximise their capabilities and have control over their
lives.

Create fair employment and good work for all.

Ensure a healthy standard of living for all.

Create and develop healthy and sustainable places and communities.

Strengthen the role and impact of ill health prevention.

N —

o0k w

The Health Equity in England: The Marmot Review 10 Years On report, published in 2020, outlines progress
against these objectives, and highlights the essential components still required to reduce health inequalities
linked to socio-economic factors:

Develop a strategy for action on the social determinants of health aiming to reduce inequalities in health.
Ensure proportionate universal allocation of resources and implementation of policies.

Early intervention to prevent health inequalities.

Develop the social determinants of health workforce.

Engage the public.

Develop whole systems monitoring and strengthen accountability for health inequalities.

Government guidance states that to have real impact at population level, interventions to address health
inequalities need to be evidenced based, outcomes orientated well resourced, sustainable and systematically
delivered at a scale to reach large sections of the population. These actions should be universal (at population
level), but with a scale or intensity that is proportionate to the level of disadvantage®. This proportionate
universalism would ensure that a greater intensity of action is targeted at those who most need it. Such
interventions can be targeted in three ways:

1. Intervening at different levels of risk -. People experience different yet interconnecting levels of risk of
poor health, with one risk often leading to another. For example, people may experience physiological
risk (e.g. high blood pressure or high cholesterol); behavioural risk (e.g. smoking or lack of physical
exercise); and psychosocial risks (e.g. loneliness and poor self-esteem). Therefore, actions and
resources to address health inequalities need to understand the levels of risks and devise appropriate
interventions aligned to the level of risk.

2. Intervening for impact over time — Different types of intervention will have different impacts over
different time scales. For example, improving cycle routes could increase physical activity and contribute
over the longer term to a reduction in long term conditions associated with sedentary behavior and being
overweight, while stopping smoking will have an immediate impact as well as longer term improvements.

3. Intervening across the life course — Action needs to be taken to reduce the accumulation of health
inequalities from before birth through to old age. In 2010, Michael Marmot emphasised how the wider
determinants of health impact on people’s lives and exacerbate inequalities across the life course. The
review identified that in order to affect the ways determinants of health impact on people, some actions
(those affecting early years, work and employment) need to be focussed on specific stages of the life
course. Other actions (skills development) will impact on several stages of the life course, and some
(community, standard of living) will impact at every stage of the life course.

4
Page 27


https://www.local.gov.uk/marmot-review-report-fair-society-healthy-lives
https://www.health.org.uk/publications/reports/the-marmot-review-10-years-on
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/731682/Reducing_health_inequalities_system_scale_and_sustainability.pdf

Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

Effective whole system strategies require system leadership and planning from a range of civic and
community partners. They will need to understand and take relevant action of multi-component inventions:
rooted in the place they will be delivered, that address individuals, communities, the living and working
conditions and the wider socioeconomic and cultural system and policies.

PHE’s publication, Place based approaches to reducing health inequalities, uses the Population Intervention
Triangle (below) to describe how health inequalities can be addressed at scale through systematic
collaborative leadership and action to meet local needs and priorities:

1. Individual and service-based interventions (such as workplace health and smoking cessation) use person
centered approaches to address problems, and may provide information, skills, treatment or counselling.

2. Community based interventions aim to develop social cohesion, mutual support, and social interactions
beneficial for health and wellbeing, by building on assets within communities such as skills, knowledge,
social networks, local groups and community organisations.

3. Civic level action and interventions (healthy public policy, such as safer and healthier workplaces, better
housing, and better access to health and social care) aim to improve living and working conditions, and
identify health-damaging environments, both at home and at work. Civic interventions have the greatest
reach of any intervention, and therefore local authorities are a critical driving force behind place-based
action to reduce inequalities

Population Intervention Triangle (PIT) model for planning action to reduce health inequalities

Civic-level interventions focus
on the wide-ranging policy
functions that impact populations.

Community-centred

interventions focus on
place and shared identity. Place-
They centre on community based Service-based interventions

life, social connections, focus on services, in particular

and ensuring people have planning 3ddressing unwarranted
a voice in local decision- variability in quality, delivery
making. and use.

...........

Source: Public Health England, 2021

Interventions at these levels can separately impact on population health, but joint working across the
interfaces between the civic, service and community sectors would have a much greater impact.

Inequalities can be addressed by creating health equity. This is key:

Equality

Inequality addressed

errcraed


ttps://www.gov.uk/government/publications/health-inequalities-place-based-approaches-to-reduce-inequalities/place-based-approaches-for-reducing-health-inequalities-main-report

Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

Health equity, wellness and prosperity gains in the future will require system working to maximise the
protective prevention factors arising from the wider determinants, supporting positive lifestyle choices,
addressing and managing clinical issues and utilising opportunities that the environment has whilst
minimising and mitigating against any unintended consequences arising from these. Covid has impacted on
health care services with long waits for hospital treatment with a focus on how the NHS will address this
recently being published and as part of this, there is recognition of the need of the NHS as well as councils’
roles in tackling the wider determinants of health that drive poor health outcomes. To really drive wellness
and prosperity as well as support the efforts of the NHS, we need to focus on supporting poor health
prevention and improving health, wellbeing and prosperity; as examples, reductions in heart disease will
require economic growth and better jobs and better lifestyle choices around exercise, diet and smoking as
well as clinical risk identification and action and diabetes management will require good lifestyle choices as
well as access to weight management support for all who are overweight as well as more intensive clinical
interventions targeted at those at most risk.

The Health and Care Bill which was published in 2021 proposes significant reform on how health services
will be delivered with it due to being passed in 2022. This Bill and proposals within it, will impact on partners
working across and within the health economy including those in the NHS, local government and community
voluntary sector and focuses on how partners will work together through integration to support health and
address health inequalities.

Good community assets including individuals, organisations, and physical assets are essential to help people
maintain active and healthy lifestyles, access services, and are vital for positive mental health, reducing social
isolation and mutual support in times of crisis. However, this is just one part of a larger picture and need.
There is a real need to increase efforts to reduce inequalities across the socio-economic domains and those
that are geographic.

Protected
characteristics

Socio-economic
deprived population

Age, disability, gender
reassignment, mariage
and enl pannership

Includes impact of wider
determinants, for example
education, low-incomse,
occupation, unemployment
and housing

pregnancy and matermity,
race, religion or behef, sex
sexual onentation

Inclusion health
andvulnerable groups

For example Gypsy, Roma
Travebers and Boater
communities, people

experencing homelessness,

offendersformer offenders
and sex workers

Geography
For example, population
COMPOSItion, buk and
natural emaronment, levels
of social connectedness,
and features of specific
geographies such as urban
rural and coastal

The Health Foundation have explored the main drivers of health inequalities in depth:

o Money and resources - There is a well-established link between money and resources and variations
in health. Poverty — having inadequate resources to meet basic human needs — is particularly
associated with worse health. This is especially the case for persistent poverty. Employment is a key
challenge in coastal communities and impacts health in multiple ways. ONS analysis shows that the
unemployment and part-time employment rate is higher in coastal towns. There is also a greater
dependency on the public sector for employment in coastal communities’©.

¢  Work - Unemployment, work quality, job security, can all have considerable influence on health. The
nature of people’s work matters for health, but also impacts other factors that influence health, such
as having sufficient income and forming social connections.

¢ Housing - Housing affordability, quality and security can have a significant impact on people’s lives,
influencing their wellbeing and health.

6
Page 29


https://www.health.org.uk/evidence-hub

Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

Transport - Transport can affect health directly, in terms of air pollution or active travel. It can also
affect health indirectly through its relationship with other wider determinants of health, such as
providing access to public services and an individual’s place of work.

Neighbourhood and surroundings — Neighbourhood and environment can have a marked impact
on health and wellbeing. For example, access to good-quality green space is linked to improvements
in physical and mental health, and lower levels of obesity. Access is likely to be worse for people in
deprived areas, and areas with higher proportions of minority ethnic groups. Air pollution also impacts
on health, cutting short an estimated 28,000-36,000 lives a year in the UK, with exposure linked to
both poverty and deprivation.

Family, friends and communities — Family and friends build the foundation for good health through
positive relationships and networks for support and skill development, community cohesion and
connection, opportunities for social participation, and shared ownership or empowerment which
provides a sense of control and collective voice.

=
Money and ) | = £1,000 increase in household income is associated with a 0.7 year increase in female healthy life expectancy
Resources *'-'\_ = 32% of people with the lowest income report less good health, compared to 11% with the highest income

|\ = 14.5 million people in the UK (22%) live in poverty
'd * 5.1 yearsis added to male healthy life expectancy for every 10% higher the employment rate is in an area
| = 5.9 million employees were furloughed at it’s peak in April 2020, falling to 3.8 million in December 2020

Work — i * 11% of all employees report poor health, with self-reported health lower in employees with low job security and
| satisfaction

= 1 in 2 employees experience two or more negative aspects of job quality
'
= 28% of private renters in non-decent homes rate their health as less than good, compared to 22% in decent homes
| * 1 in 3 households in England experience at least one housing problem
Housing — * 26% parents moving home three or more times reported poor health compared to 14% who did not move
| = 2% the number of children in poverty were likely to have moved three or more times compared to children not in
poverty
|'/ = 1,190 preventable early deaths each year in England if walking and cycling rates nationally increased to the same
Transport _ __< level as regions with the highest rates
| = 3% more likelihood of being able to access public services such as education, food shops and health care for those
" rating public transport as good compared to those rating it as poor
'
Neighbourhood /J = 9x less access to green space on average for more derived areas
and surroundings . = 28,000-326,000 lives estimated to be cut short by exp to air p ts, with exp e linked to deprivation

|. and ethnicity.
R

Family, friends S

A —~ = 1 in 10 people aged 18-24 often or always feel lonely — twice as many as for the population as a whole
and community

Key statistics on the main drivers of health inequalities (Adapted from Health Foundation, 2010)

Recommendations

A Roadmap to creating Health Equality, Wellbeing and Prosperity in Hastings

We are mindful of the day-to-day challenges and pressures faced by our people and their communities; we
are also mindful of the pressures on our services and systems. Therefore, strengthening our communities,
making people responsible, safe, independent and resilient is a necessity. However, it is also dependent on
the opportunities they are afforded and the influences that they do not control. For example, poorly designed
neighbourhoods and the lack of opportunities to access healthy and quality housing, employment and food
can provide very little opportunity for people to enjoy healthy, happy, and prosperous lives. The system has
its part to play, and it can be played better by being more joined up and recognising the sum of its parts and
the impact it has on the lives of people and planet.

As a ‘whole system’ we can create these better opportunities via several considerations which include:

Framing and examining all that we do through a health and environmental lens to deliver against
the vision for Hastings. This must become a collective methodology/approach for all partners looking
to produce positive outcomes people and place.

Page7 30


http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/publichealthreports/previous#2014_15_report
http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/publichealthreports/previous#2015_16_Report

Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

¢ Balancing and addressing immediate needs, quick wins (jam tomorrow vs healthy food in the long
term), short term outcomes and impacts vs greater outcomes to be achieved via longer term
planning and application that takes time to produce longer term impacts and benefits for current and
future generations

e Addressing the social determinants will meaningfully address the health inequalities in a truly
impactful way and it will require ‘Health in All Polices’/healthy policies across sectors, housing and
infrastructure that supports starting well, living, and working well as well as ageing well.

e Health and environmental impacts will need to be worked through projects, policies, and
programmes of work so that mitigations can be put in place to address negative health impacts and
unintended consequences just as they are done for environmental impacts via environmental impact
assessments. This will help us to ‘create healthy and sustainable places.

Every part of the system has its role to play to make health equity, wellbeing, and prosperity everybody’s
business. We acknowledge and stress that this will require:

- Resourcing, better resource allocation and a dedicated resource to work across the system to capture
what is being done, what should be done and what needs to be done

- Greater evidence and intelligence sharing to support evidence-based decision making

- The creation of healthy and equitable policies

- Strengthening community assets

- Making health everybody’s business across services, organisations, businesses and communities

- Giving people more ways to control and contribute to their communities as well as to be well, safe,

and independent

- Encourage communities to mobilise and promote community enterprise

- Enhance use of community assets

- Drive culture change across the system as well as community led solutions

Based on these criteria the Hastings Health Equity, Wellbeing and Prosperity Group have examined what
this means locally and put forward eight recommendations and a number of actions in which to create
health equity, wellbeing and prosperity in Hastings. The recommendations have been informed by the Health
Equity in England: The Marmot Review 10 Years On report, published in 2020.

The recommendations will help to achieve our principal objective which is to address health inequalities in
Hastings through the creating of health equity, wellbeing, and prosperity.

Recommendation 1: Embrace Systems Thinking:

Systems thinking is a way of approaching problems and organising processes that is based on an idea of
integration that is grounded in the belief that in a system, component parts act differently when isolated from
other parts or the system environment. It allows us to understand the dynamics and properties of the complex
systems in which we work, and what kinds of interventions can lead to better results.

Systems thinking is not about theory, it is ‘a way of seeing and talking about reality that helps us better
understand and work with systems to influence the quality of our lives.” Once we understand how systems
work, and our own role in them, we function more proactively and effectively within them. Similarly, the more
we understand systemic behaviour, the more we can anticipate that behaviour and work within the system
for improvements.

e Action — Embrace and acknowledge the complexity of the problems that we are dealing with. Looking
at the whole, multifaceted system that impacts upon a complex problem, rather than just parts of it,
enables us to see how we can make changes that will have the greatest impact on the lives of people
we are working to improve. The Health Equity, Wellbeing and Prosperity Seminar to be held in
Hastings in September 2022 will bring partners together to facilitate whole systems mapping, launch
the discussion paper which will inform the local strategy and delivery plan as well as;

8
Page 31



https://www.health.org.uk/publications/reports/the-marmot-review-10-years-on
https://www.health.org.uk/publications/reports/the-marmot-review-10-years-on
https://lgiu.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/LGIU-Local-Health-Systems-website.pdf
https://mojdigital.blog.gov.uk/2020/06/02/systems-mapping-a-brief-overview-of-what-why-and-how-part-1/

wnN

Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

Action — Develop a Hastings Health Equity, Wellbeing and Prosperity Charter. This will include
signing up to 4 key actions/deliverables whereby all partners/organisations can sign up to and
implement within their own settings:

Embedding Health in All Policies (Hastings Borough Council to champion and embed via support from
the Local Government Association)

Making use of Health Impact Assessments or and Health Equity Assessment Tool

Sharing evidence/data and NHS England » Core20PLUSS — An approach to reducing health inequalities
Supporting each other through learning, monitoring and evaluation to understand our impacts

Action — Complete whole systems mapping and develop a delivery plan to create healthy equity,
wellbeing, and prosperity. This must be supported by partners, services, policies, and resources to
make things happen.

Recommendation 2: Make use of Best Practice:

Make use of best practice (Health Equity in England: The Marmot Review 10 Years On). This means that
any strategic approach to tackling inequalities locally in Hastings should:

1.1 Develop a strategy for action on the social determinants of health aiming to reduce inequalities in health.

e Action - The “Hastings Health Equity, Wellbeing and Prosperity Group” should form a longer-term
‘partnership’ to develop, oversee and deliver a ‘Health Equity, Wellbeing and Prosperity Strategy
and associated Delivery Plan’. The partnership can feed into the LSP Board. Where appropriate
Task and Finish Groups can stem from the Partnership to deliver sector specific actions.
Membership of the partnership should be extended to those working across housing, planning,
environmental health, licensing, sports and leisure, economy, services etc. It is necessary to work
with them on this agenda and as a means of taking a whole systems approach/joining the system
up.

e Action - Develop whole systems monitoring and strengthen accountability for health inequalities.
Off the back of ‘whole systems’ mapping around health inequalities in Hastings (via the September
seminar), existing forums and networks can lead on identifying key actions, gaps and
opportunities and will be responsible for their delivery. Where necessary a task and finish group
may be required. They will feed into the Hastings Health Equity, Wellbeing and Prosperity

Partnership. For example:

Hastings Health Equity,|
Wellbeing and

Prosperity Partnership

| |
Wider existing P::;:::sixilsggﬁd If necessary pop up
Networks and Forums P Task and Finish Groups|
systems

Action - We need a Strategy Whole Systems Plan for Hastings

We know that we cannot address many issues that impact on health and wellbeing by working in silo so
this approach will allow us to respond to the priorities identified by any future strategy considering local
population need, local community assets and local partnerships to support action.

9
Page 32


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/local-wellbeing-local-growth-adopting-health-in-all-policies
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/929230/HIA_in_Planning_Guide_Sept2020.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/health-equity-assessment-tool-heat/health-equity-assessment-tool-heat-executive-summary
https://www.england.nhs.uk/about/equality/equality-hub/core20plus5/
https://www.health.org.uk/publications/reports/the-marmot-review-10-years-on

Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

e Action - Long-term, multi-sector, multi-component action

Health inequalities are driven by an unequal distribution of the wider determinants of health. Any
programme of levelling up health needs actions across multiple sectors and which are cross-government
to address this unequal balance of the wider determinants of health. Case study examples include the
Preston model which involved the city council leading a multi-sector approach to build community wealth,
and Healthy New Towns an initiative led by NHS England in partnership with 10 housing development
sites across England and a range of different local organisations to design and shape new places so that
they promote health and wellbeing'".

Question - What are these?

1.2 Ensure proportionate universal allocation of resources and implementation of policies:
e Action - Examine how is funding allocated and delegated.

e Action - Levelling Up Health and Local Joined Up Strategy - A clear vision for ‘levelling up health’
and what success would look like is needed. This needs to be informed and supported by an
agreed set of metrics. Any Strategy will need to provide a framework and direction for action
across the system and at a more local level’2. It will be an important tool and resource for partners
and the public that informs the development and delivery of priorities and outcomes other local
strategies.

e Action - We want to go further than levelling up in the long term. We do not want efforts to stop
once Hastings has ‘levelled up’. We want Hastings to be the best it can be. This will require having
a ‘future generations’ approach which involves planning, building and securing opportunities that
will grow and support the town in the long term.

1.3 Early intervention to prevent health inequalities:

e See Appendix 1

1.4 Focus on the wider determinants and develop a social determinants of health workforce:

A matter of life and death - The Health Foundation outlines an evidence-based framing strategy for shifting
understanding and building greater support for action to address the wider determinants of health because
the wider determinants of health matter greatly. This is backed up by the evidence that right now, in the
poorest parts of the UK, people are dying years earlier than people in wealthier areas. We know this to be
the case in Hastings especially in regard to men. It is for this reason that we need to show why the wider
determinants of health matter and measure our outcomes via life expectancy for example.

e See Page 14 of Hastings Health Equity, Wellbeing and Prosperity Strategy

e Action — We need healthy policies, project and programmes of work that deliver the town vision and
takes into account health and environmental impacts over the life course in relation to:

10
Page 33


https://www.health.org.uk/publications/a-matter-of-life-or-death

Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

Healthy
Prosperous
Economy and
increasing
housholdincomes

Thrivingand
Accessible Natural Access to quality
Environments eductaion, work,
inclduing employment
opportunities for and training
local food growing, Hastings isa

healthy, vibrant
and quirky seaside
town that people
love to visit, live
and work in

Safeand
Sustainable

Travel options

1.5 Providing a life-course approach means supporting a cradle to grave approach and offering the
opportunity to:

Starting Well (0-16 years of age)'®’14
Living and Working Well (17 -64 years of age)
Ageing Well (65+ years of age)

e Action — All to make use of Health Impact Assessments and Health Equity Assessment Tool across
services

1.6 Involve our communities as active partners:

o Action - We must ensure that we recognise and work with communities as active partners in the
system, not as passive recipients of services. They are best placed to understand their own needs
and challenges, but also how to design and deliver services that will work for their specific area or

group.

e Action — Promote and involve our communities and partners in creating:

¢ Healthy and Happy

¢ Aspirational, Active and Working for All

¢ Safe, Sustainable and Secure

e Investing in our Places, Infrastructure, Neighbourhoods
and Communities
¢ Nature and Climate Resilient

* Growing a Wellbeing Economy

e Sustainable Growth and Development

11
Page 34


https://ukhsa.blog.gov.uk/2019/05/23/health-matters-prevention-a-life-course-approach/

Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

Recommendation 3: Resources and Capacity:

We need to build our resources and capacity. This is already stretched in local government, the NHS, services
and organisation. Additional responsibilities for long-term strategy and partnership building should not impose
greater demand without decent and reliable support. System change cannot be done on a shoestring.

¢ Question — What resources do we have, what resources do we need and how do we free up or
create more?

5.1 Funding: The English model for funding local government is woefully inadequate and a consistent barrier
to strategic action that improves health outcomes across different regions. This is a problem of scale, in that
there is just not enough funding available, given the increase in demand and reduction in grant over the past
decade. But it is also an issue of how that funding is delivered’®.

e Action - We need to move on from the piecemeal, ad hoc and short-term patchwork of ring-fenced
pots that Whitehall makes available to councils for capital spending. Strategic planning for health
requires stability and capacity. It cannot be done on a shoestring.

5.2 Local areas supporting the levelling up for health agenda need the adequate resources to effect change,
working closely with local communities.

e Action - The Shared Prosperity Fund to be allocated to support the work of the Hastings Health
Equity, Wellbeing and Prosperity Partnership and approaches to taking a wholes systems approach
to creating health equity, wellbeing, and prosperity. This will be a first step.

5.3 Build capacity

e Action - Capacity is already stretched across the system. Additional responsibilities for long-term
strategy and partnership building should not impose greater demand without decent and reliable
support. System change cannot be done on a shoestring.

Recommendation 4: Increased Partnership Working and Alignment:

Strategic priorities and the documents that are set out to govern how organisations collaborate are crucial.
They are not the end point, but along with trust and transparency in conversations between partners, these
documents can be the basis of system-wide change. Getting the strategy right and making sure it is aligned
is essential.

o Action - Make sure that all partners’ strategic documents are aligned across the system

e Action - Tackling these issues will require partners to work more closely and collaboratively than ever
before, however our recent experience from pandemic has taught us a lot about how we can work
together as a partnership more effectively. It will be important to maintain the links we have made and
build upon the lessons learnt from this experience in order to deliver the pace and scale of change
that is needed in the future.

Recommendation 5: Place-Based Approach:

4.1 Delivery to tackle health and social inequalities will be through a place-based approach working with our
partners at the appropriate level of place in order to achieve our ambitions.

ACTION(s) - for place (the borough of Hastings) based-action in relation to inclusive and sustainable
economies/community wealth building where no one is left behind:

1. Action - Consider the 6-step inclusive and sustainable economies approach to support local whole
system planning and action on this agenda.

12
Page 35


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/health-inequalities-place-based-approaches-to-reduce-inequalities/place-based-approaches-for-reducing-health-inequalities-main-report
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/inclusive-and-sustainable-economies-leaving-no-one-behind/inclusive-and-sustainable-economies-leaving-no-one-behind-executive-summary
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/inclusive-and-sustainable-economies-leaving-no-one-behind/inclusive-and-sustainable-economies-leaving-no-one-behind-executive-summary
https://localtrust.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2020/02/St-Georges-House-consultation_community-wealth-building-in-neighbourhoods.pdf

Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

2. Action - Seek opportunities to achieve social value to generate the greatest possible social,
environmental and economic value from public spending.

3. Action - Unleash the potential of local anchor institutions to develop the integral role that anchor
institutions play in local economies to increase the social, economic and environmental wellbeing of
local populations and places.

4. Action - Support access to fair and good quality employment to drive new business and good quality
employment opportunities locally.

5. Action - Promote inclusive labour markets to support those who are typically excluded from the labour
market into training, volunteering or employment opportunities.

6. Action - Capitalise on local assets to build community wealth and vice versa: to retain more of the
local wealth that they generate and reinvest in community assets that matter to local people.

7. Action - Build back greener to build back better to maximise the potential opportunities which green
local economies offer for skills development, employment and sustainable economic growth.

8. Action - Leverage local policy and financial levers to better involve health and care organisations in
the development and delivery of local industrial strategies.

9. Action - Ensure equitable access to local services so that services are targeted towards those with
disproportionate need

These are proposed as specific actions that can be adapted to local circumstance, building on existing local
structures and assets.

Also see and refer to About Doughnut Economics | DEAL and A Safe and Just Space for Humanity: Can we
live within the doughnut? (oxfam.orq)

4.2 Tackle the built and natural environment:

The built and natural environment are recognised as major determinants of health and wellbeing across the
life course, they are a key aspect and can unlock many opportunities to create healthy and sustainable places
to live, work and play. The place we have and create today is for now and for future generations. We should
champion 20-minute neighbourhoods which are in close proximity to everything that people need.

Actions taken against the following areas within spatial planning, show how different parts of the system and
wider partners can contribute to:

- Improving neighbourhoods

- Tackling issue related to housing

- Creating opportunities for healthier food, healthy high streets and health on the high street

- Enhancing, improving, and protecting natural and sustainable environments

- Promote and maximise opportunities for active travel and positive transport opportunities (a bold
vision for cycling and walking/gear change)

Planning for Health is key as highlighted in PHE’s ‘Spatial Planning and Health: Getting Research into
Practice (GRIP): study report’ (2020). The NHS Five-Year Forward View sets out opportunities to test
innovative approaches to health in new places with fewer constraints. In addition, the NHS Long Term Plan’s
(2019) and the Healthy New Towns programme, delivered by NHS England in partnership with Public Health
England, identified the need to action the following:

1. Shape new towns, neighbourhoods and communities to promote health and wellbeing, prevent illness
and keep people living independently.

2. Radically rethink the delivery of health and care services and to support learning about new models
of integrated care.

13
Page 36


https://doughnuteconomics.org/about-doughnut-economics
https://www-cdn.oxfam.org/s3fs-public/file_attachments/dp-a-safe-and-just-space-for-humanity-130212-en_5.pdf
https://www-cdn.oxfam.org/s3fs-public/file_attachments/dp-a-safe-and-just-space-for-humanity-130212-en_5.pdf
https://democracy.eastsussex.gov.uk/documents/s37661/Appendix%201%20-%20Detailed%20action%20plan.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/699295/26.01.18_Healthy_High_Streets_Full_Report_Final_version_3.pdf
https://www.nhsconfed.org/sites/default/files/media/Health%20on%20the%20High%20Street.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/904146/gear-change-a-bold-vision-for-cycling-and-walking.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/904146/gear-change-a-bold-vision-for-cycling-and-walking.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/842840/Spatial_Planning_and_Health.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/842840/Spatial_Planning_and_Health.pdf
https://www.england.nhs.uk/publication/nhs-five-year-forward-view/
https://www.longtermplan.nhs.uk/
https://www.england.nhs.uk/ourwork/innovation/healthy-new-towns/
https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/23748834.2020.1799173?scroll=top&needAccess=true

Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

3. Spread learning and good practice to future developments and regeneration areas.

Action - To work with health commissioners to determine the type and level of services, infrastructure
and workforce required to support people to live longer, healthier lives. The roll out of Integrated Care
Systems (ICSs) and Primary Care Networks (PCNs) provides a platform for local NHS organisations
to work increasingly in collaboration with councils and others, including on the development of new,
healthier places.

Action - Early engagement and collaboration are needed to ensure that health facilities are properly
planned, and sufficient homes are available for NHS staff as these are crucial to the provision of
services and a healthy community. As outlined in the NHS’ ‘Putting Health into Place’ (2019), health
commissioners have local clinical and estates strategies, which should inform local authority
development plans and strategies to ensure that they are aligned, and the required services and
infrastructure are planned with healthier built environments in mind and new ways of providing
integrated health and care services that also provide social value.

Recommendation 6: Evidence Led:

Action - This will be reflected through the delivery of an action plan and our approach needs to evolve
as evidence from the JSNA emerges, partners develop their own local strategies and new
partnerships emerge and mature. The wider system is changing with new opportunities for partnership
working offered through integrated care partnerships and place-based Alliances which take into
account this approach which is a positive and which will be explored as our work evolves.

Question - What is the ICS expectation of us locally, how do we work closer together, what is our
role?

Recommendation 7: Align with new and emerging systems:

6.1 Work across systems and make sure that all partners’ strategic documents and efforts are aligned across
the system. Strategic priorities and the documents that are set out to govern how organisations collaborate
are crucial. They are not the end point, but along with trust and transparency in conversations between
partners, these documents can be the basis of system-wide change. Getting the strategy right and making
sure it is aligned is essential

Action - Where possible work with the wider system around tackling health and social inequalities.
This includes efforts to support joint and shared priorities set out be the Integrated Care System for
Sussex and Core20PLUSS5 for example.

—
BT T -  1moroved mother and baby health and v Healthy lifestyles and resilience will be

vellbeing, especially for those most in promoted, including in school and other



https://www.england.nhs.uk/publication/putting-health-into-place-executive-summary/
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/nhs-estates-strategies-a-framework-for-commissioners
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/social-value-act-information-and-resources/social-value-act-information-and-resources
https://www.england.nhs.uk/about/equality/equality-hub/core20plus5/

Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

Source: Sussex Health and Care Partnership, 2021

6.2 System-wide budgeting

Action - Funding should be provided specifically for the coordination of strategic priorities across the system.
Various models of single pot place-based financing, going back to Total Place, have been tried and shown
to have positive impacts’®.

Recommendation 8: Focus on ‘vulnerabilities’ in relation to people and planet:

As pointed out in Chief Medical Officer’'s annual report 2021: health in coastal communities - GOV.UK
(www.gov.uk), there is a synergistic relationship between the state of the environment and health and
wellbeing in coastal communities. Global and local processes of environmental degradation and climate
change currently, and will increasingly, negatively affect human health, with coastal environments and,
therefore, coastal communities particularly at risk. The impact of environmentally related risks (e.g., floods,
severe storms) often falls disproportionately on more deprived and marginalised coastal communities.

Actions to promote
human health
through

environmental
protection in
coastal
communities

Appropriate environmental management, protection and sustainable development' may result in significant
co-benefits for human and environmental health. For example, more severe storms and a rise in sea level
are likely to result in coastal flooding, putting health and essential infrastructure at risk. An important response
is the development of high-quality, co-beneficial green and built infrastructure that mitigates the impacts of
environmental change, facilitates safe access to the coast, while protecting fragile coastal ecosystems. This
coincides with what is good for the planet is good for people (planetary health) as outlined in Our Planet, Our
Health (parliament.uk).

1. Action - We will tackle the ‘coast specific issues’, ‘coastal excess’/'coastal effects’. (High levels of
deprivation, driven in part by major and longstanding challenges with local economies and
employment, are important reasons for the poor health outcomes in coastal communities).

2. Action - Focus on the most vulnerable and vulnerable areas. This includes issues related to the cost
of living and destitution, people in relation to age, characteristics (including LGBTQ+'8), economically
vulnerable, geography, ill health, and coastal/community vulnerability.

Mechanisms by which the harmful effects of ecosystem change can affect human health?®

15
Page 38


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/chief-medical-officers-annual-report-2021-health-in-coastal-communities
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/chief-medical-officers-annual-report-2021-health-in-coastal-communities
http://www.sd-commission.org.uk/pages/what-is-sustainable-development.html
https://publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201719/cmselect/cmenvaud/1803/1803.pdf
https://publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201719/cmselect/cmenvaud/1803/1803.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/chief-medical-officers-annual-report-2021-health-in-coastal-communities
http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/JsnaSiteAspx/media/jsna-media/documents/comprehensiveneedsassessment/East-Sussex-Lesbian-Gay-Bisexual-Trans-Queer-Plus-Needs-Assessment-Dec-2021.pdf

Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

Environmental changes
and ecosystem impairment Examples of health effects

— Climate change Direct health effects
Floods, heatwaves,water shortage, landslides,

exposure to ultravioket radiation, exposure
to pollutants

Stratospheric ozone
depletion

—— Forest clearance and land
cover change

Land degradation and
desertification Ecosystem-mediated health effects

Altered infectious disease risk, reduced food yields
(undernutrition, stunting), depletion of natural
medicines, mental health (personal, community),
—— Biodiversity loss effects of aesthetic or cultural impoverishment

Escalation
of human
pressore :;‘ >— Wetlands loss and damage

on global g E:>
environment

Freshwater depletion and
contamination

Urbanisation and its effects Indirect, deferred, and displaced health effects

Diverse health consequences of livelihood loss,
Damage to coastal reefs L‘:> population displacement (including slum dwelling),

conflict, inappropriate adaptation and mitigation

and ecosystems

Principles for working better together

There are clear links between our physical, mental, and financial health. Research and the voices of
people living and working in our place tell us that, for many, health issues and problems with money
exacerbate each other. Uncertainty and worry about finances matter as much for health as the effects
of living on a low income. As such, there is a reciprocal relationship between financial health and
multiple long-term conditions.

Systems and support services are fragmented and too often treat them as separate issues, worsening
the negative impact each has on the other. We will examine our systems and services and make
the work as part of a whole system in which to better address health inequalities and the social
determinants of health.

Health and work are strongly linked. Employers have enormous influence on health, especially in
essential industries with large numbers of staff living on low incomes, for example in health and social
care, supermarkets, waste collection and early years education. Job design, especially for low-income
roles, routes out of precarious employment and ownership of decision-making are crucial components
to averting the ill health effects of bad work.

We will prioritise prevention and early interventions. This can be adopted across the whole system.
We will make ‘prevention matter’ and make us of Health in All Policies/healthy and sustainable
policies to create health and social equity.

Make best use of the intelligence, health intelligence, data and information across the systems
and service areas

Make use of targeted interventions/ to focus on those most in need.

Locally designed focus - Services and programmes need to be designed around the specific needs
of places and communities, especially in disadvantaged or ethnically diverse areas. Evidence
suggests that programmes with good community engagement are more likely to be effective. Case
study examples include the Big Local which provided 150 of England’s most deprived neighbourhoods
with £1million each over 10-15 years to improve their area and Fit for the Future which was a
Gateshead Council initiative which shifted service design to a more grassroots approach?°.

Putting communities at the heart of what we do

Work to identify, understand and deliver co-benefits and ripple effects across the system

We will work to address the ‘causes of the causes. This will means focusing on the root causes
rather than the symptoms. This means working collectively to address the wider determinants of
health that drive poorer outcomes and long-term health inequalities.

Adopt the principle of “universal proportionalism” in how we plan and allocate resources. We will
be clear on what is our universal offer to all residents and which specific groups, cohorts, communities,
or places might need extra support.as we develop action plans with partners.

16
Page 39



Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

Share best practice and resources where we can in order to upscale and co-deliver

We will embed and scale up of community-centred and asset-based approaches to public health
to address health inequalities across Hastings in line with key policy directives that help protect people
and places/environments

Test, innovate and learn from new initiatives across sectors in which to address the wider
determinants and reduce health and social inequalities

Be driven by common narratives and data to support ongoing investment in community-centred
and asset-based approaches

Stay abreast of emerging new technologies and how to make best use of them

Work to use our collective assets more effectively and efficiently to deliver our shared ambitions and
improve outcomes for our residents

Create community capacity in which to strengthen the local health and care system by encouraging
more people to work in the sector and developing the role of the voluntary and community sector and
communities in health and care

The actions to address the wider determinants of health, to create health equity and prosperity

PRIORITY RECCOMENDATION | ACTIONS RESOURCE | LEAD/PARTNERS TIMETABLE
Neighbourhoods Planning for the Cross
and Services ageing population government/All

in coastal

and other

peripheral areas,
with consideration
to

migratory patterns,
and the potential
for a deficit

of social care and
healthcare workers
relative to

older populations

Update and connect
the public realm

Neighbourhoods
need civic
infrastructure

to foster good
health for all.
Despite being

the places where
health is made, the
role of
neighbourhoods is
under-recognised
and

under-funded
today.

17
Page 40



Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

Education and | Opportunities  for DfE, DHLUC, ESCC
Work joint working from
early years

through to further
education to
improve both health
and educational
outcomes for
children and young
people in coastal
communities

In 2016, Hastings
was ranked 282 out
of 324 on the Social
Mobility Index,
which compares the
chances that a child
from a
disadvantaged
background will

succeed in
education and work.
From early

education up to
post-16, outcomes
for disadvantaged
children and young
people in Hastings
are well below the
national average.

Economy Opportunities for NHSE/I,
joint working to DWP, DHSC,
maximize DHLUC, ESCC
economic
opportunities for
coastal
communities
including

maintaining the
current focus on the
role

of the NHS as an
anchor institution

Make the Town
Centre feel safer

Housing Review of incentives DHLUC,
in the private rental HMT, HBC
sector
in coastal

communities,
specifically HMOs

18
Page 41




Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

which draw a
transient vulnerable
population to
coastal
communities

Precarious
tenancies and poor
living

conditions pair with
ill health, especially

mental ill health.
We must focus on
the

private rented

sector, making it
more secure,
affordable and
accessible in cities,
for

maximum impact on
health inequity

Better management
of temporary
accommodation?

Transport How to mitigate the DfT,ESCC
transport links
which make

coastal
communities more
peripheral

Specific plans for DHSC,
major risk factors NHSE/I
concentrated

in coastal
communities -
especially high

rates of smoking in
pregnancy, alcohol

and

substance misuse

Looking at funding DHLUC,
formulas which DHSC, HMT
disadvantage

coastal

communities

Making more of the DEFRA,
potential health and DHLUC
wellbeing

benefits of living in

coastal

communities

19
Page 42




Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

Actions and Tools that will help us to work better as a system and have the greatest impact

ACTIONS/TOOLS/RESOURCES

Detail

Lead Organisation

Resources

Action

Create a common
language, vision and a
shared approach as
started by this paper

HHIG (Hasting Health
Inequalities Group to
organise) and All

Action

Systems wide
conversation (Seminar)

and whole systems
mapping

HHIG (Hasting Health
Inequalities Group to
organise)

Action

‘Whole Systems
Partnership Agreement to
increase  wellness and
prosperity’ — A model of
best practice.

To be introduced at the
Seminar

Whole System

Action

A ‘Wellness and
Prosperity Charter’ which
supports the Equalities
Charter? This will include
4 key actions within the
‘Health, Wellbeing and
Prosperity Charter’* that
all partners/organisations
can sign up to and
implement within their
own settings. (HiAP, HIAs,
Evidence/data and CORE
20 = Focus on need,
Learning Monitoring and
Evaluation)

Whole System

Action

Upscale Hastings as a
‘creative hotspot’ (NESTA)

Action

Maximise collective
response to Covid and the
coalition of organisations
in Hastings (in the town —
statutory, voluntary and
community groups), how
do we grow and maximise
their organisational skills,
creativity and
effectiveness of Hastings?

LGA support brought in to
make ‘Prevention Matter’

HBC to Champion

‘Spatial Planning for
Health’

HBC Planning and
Development
Management

20
Page 43



https://mojdigital.blog.gov.uk/2020/06/02/systems-mapping-a-brief-overview-of-what-why-and-how-part-1/
https://mojdigital.blog.gov.uk/2020/06/02/systems-mapping-a-brief-overview-of-what-why-and-how-part-1/
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/729727/spatial_planning_for_health.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/729727/spatial_planning_for_health.pdf

Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

Action and Tool

Health in All Policies to
be adopted and
embedded

HBC to champion and
embed

inclusive and sustainable
economies approach

Tool Health Impact Public Health To be included as a
Assessments (including requirement in the Local
the following toolkit) Plan to support healthy

development Health
Impact Assessment in
spatial planning
(publishing.service.gov.uk)

Tool Health Equity Assessment | HBC To make use of Equality

Tool and Health Inequality
Impact Assessment. This
document is available from
england.eandhi@nhs.net

Tool **Place Standard - how HBC
best to use? Scottish
Place Based Framework

Tool The Place Standard Tool | ESCC
for Children and Young
People - A Place in
Childhood

Tool A framework for an | HBC and ESCC An inclusive and

sustainable economies
framework has been
developed as a tool to
focus whole system
action. ltillustrates that to
achieve healthy people
and thriving communities,
increased productivity and
shared prosperity, and
healthy and sustainable
places, action is required
across the social,
economic and
environmental
determinants of health.
These are the 3 domains
of an inclusive and
sustainable economy.

* 1. Health in All Policies - Healthy policies and making prevention matter so that we can maximise positive impacts

and mitigate against negative impacts. This means also making use of Health Impact Assessments (including the
following toolkit). It helps to assess the impact on people of applying a proposed, new or revised policy or practice.
HIIA goes beyond the public sector's legal duty to assess impact in relation to the Equality Act 2010, as HIIA looks at
the impact on health inequalities; people with protected characteristics; human rights; and socioeconomic

circumstances.

21
Page 44



https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/local-wellbeing-local-growth-adopting-health-in-all-policies
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/929230/HIA_in_Planning_Guide_Sept2020.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/929230/HIA_in_Planning_Guide_Sept2020.pdf
http://www.hiat.org.uk/
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/929230/HIA_in_Planning_Guide_Sept2020.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/929230/HIA_in_Planning_Guide_Sept2020.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/929230/HIA_in_Planning_Guide_Sept2020.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/929230/HIA_in_Planning_Guide_Sept2020.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/health-equity-assessment-tool-heat/health-equity-assessment-tool-heat-executive-summary
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/health-equity-assessment-tool-heat/health-equity-assessment-tool-heat-executive-summary
mailto:england.eandhi@nhs.net
https://www.placestandard.scot/
https://www.ourplace.scot/sites/default/files/2022-01/Place%20based%20Framework%20Final%20V1.pdf
https://www.ourplace.scot/sites/default/files/2022-01/Place%20based%20Framework%20Final%20V1.pdf
https://aplaceinchildhood.org/project/the-place-standard-tool-for-children-and-young-people/
https://aplaceinchildhood.org/project/the-place-standard-tool-for-children-and-young-people/
https://aplaceinchildhood.org/project/the-place-standard-tool-for-children-and-young-people/
https://aplaceinchildhood.org/project/the-place-standard-tool-for-children-and-young-people/
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/inclusive-and-sustainable-economies-leaving-no-one-behind/inclusive-and-sustainable-economies-leaving-no-one-behind-executive-summary
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/inclusive-and-sustainable-economies-leaving-no-one-behind/inclusive-and-sustainable-economies-leaving-no-one-behind-executive-summary
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/inclusive-and-sustainable-economies-leaving-no-one-behind/inclusive-and-sustainable-economies-leaving-no-one-behind-executive-summary
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/local-wellbeing-local-growth-adopting-health-in-all-policies
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/929230/HIA_in_Planning_Guide_Sept2020.pdf
http://www.hiat.org.uk/

Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

Health Equity Assessment Tool make use of Equality and Health Inequality Impact Assessment to support delivery of
the ‘Hastings & St. Leonards Equality and Human Rights Charter’.

*2. Evidence/ data sharing - strengthening the evidence and policy driven by evidence as well as how we share this
across the system

*3. Focus on Need - focus on areas of most need first and take a more targeted approach

*4, Learning, Monitoring and evaluation — understand our impact, what works and how we can support each other
to better monitor and evaluate the impacts we are individually having as well as collectively

** The Place Standard tool provides a simple framework to structure conversations about place. It allows you to think
about the physical elements of a place (for example its buildings, spaces, and transport links) as well as the social
aspects (for example whether people feel they have a say in decision making).

The tool provides prompts for discussions, allowing you to consider all the elements of a place in a methodical way.
The tool pinpoints the assets of a place as well as areas where a place could improve.

Measuring Outcomes

o Addressing the broader underlying determinates takes decades to see an impact and evidencing this
depends on a static population. An influx of people from deprived London areas to Hastings for
example or migration out of professional groups would lead to continued deterioration in LE.

o Clearly life expectancy (LE) is related to deprivation. The populations who suffer most material
deprivation, and unemployment have lowest life expectancy. Separately from this issue, they also
often make poorer lifestyle choices and find it harder to engage with services. All these issues need
to be addressed.

o Use life expectancy to understand context and to set trajectory. We want to see life expectancy
improve.

¢ It must be remembered that the key determinate of health is age and that an older population will tend
to suffer poorer health than a younger one. It is likely then that absolute need for health and social
care services will continue to grow as the population profile shifts to include a higher proportion of
older people. However, we expect as the population ages, the health of an older person in the future
will be better than that of an older person of the same age now mitigating to some extent the impact
of aging on care needs.

e We wish to see improved LE in Hastings, but this indicator is around reducing the differences between
areas. We will need to start as well to look at changes across deciles of deprivation.

e Drivers include broad determinates such as material wealth, employment, and poverty and these are
in turn are driven by education and the economy as well as access to benefits. Other drivers are
healthy lifestyle choices as well as preventative and curative clinical interventions. Changes to the
drivers may take decades to impact on this measure e.g., Education, others especially clinical ones,
as well as some lifestyles changes such as stopping smoking and undertaking physical activity may
act quicker.

o We would expect to see continuing improvements in this measure as the economy improves and as
we develop better services.

e With respect to healthy life expectancy, we need especially need to consider the impacts of frailty,
mental health issues, and stressors such as deprivation, debt, fear of crime and social isolation. These
overlap with Outcomes around Safety, the Economy and Independence.

o Key causes of death, as elsewhere in the developed world, remain cancers and cardiovascular
disease including stroke with ill health additionally being caused by mental health issues together with
frailty in the aging population.

22
Page 45


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/health-equity-assessment-tool-heat/health-equity-assessment-tool-heat-executive-summary
https://www.hastings.gov.uk/content/my_council/transparency/equalities/pdfs/Equality_Charter_Final.pdf
https://www.placestandard.scot/

Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

¢ We would wish to see a proportional increase in the Life expectancy in Hastings similar to that seen
elsewhere in the region and nationally. This is not a quick win and data is collected historically and
takes several years to become available.

o Geographical variation across District Councils/Borough Councils is easy to measure. We also can
and will look at the differences between more and less deprived small areas (MSOAs). However, in
addressing inequalities we need to also look at differences between certain vulnerable groups who
experience inequalities in life expectancy including people with mental health issues, people with
learning difficulties, people with physical and sensory disabilities, Gypsy and Traveller groups and
other ethnic minority groups, people who are LBGT Q and people who are homeless. These will be
hard to measure locally but this must not detract from our endeavours to address these inequalities.

APPENDIX 1
Defining Health inequalities

« NICE Guidance: Health Inequalities and population health

« Marmot review Report — Fair Society, Healthy Lives

« The Marmot Review 10 Years on

« Local Government Association Health Inequalities Hub

. Deloitte: Identifying the gap: understanding the drivers of inequality in public health

To summarise, health inequalities are avoidable, unfair and systematic differences in health between
different groups of people. There are many kinds of health inequality, and many ways in which the term is
used. This means that when we talk about ‘health inequality’, it is useful to be clear on which measure is
unequally distributed, and between which people.

Differences in health status and the things that determine it can be experienced by people grouped by a
range of factors. In England, health inequalities are often analysed and addressed by policy across four
factors?':

e socio-economic factors, for example, income

e geography, for example, region or whether urban or rural

e specific characteristics including those protected in law, such as sex, ethnicity or disability
e socially excluded groups, for example, people experiencing homelessness.

People experience different combinations of these factors, which has implications for the health inequalities
that they are likely to experience. There are also interactions between the factors. For example, groups with
particular protected characteristics can experience health inequalities over and above the general and
pervasive relationship between socio-economic status and health.

The increased widening of health inequalities nationally had been noted through the Marmot Review
published just prior to the Covid-19 pandemic in 2020. The COVID-19 pandemic has exposed the health gap
between those living in our most deprived and affluent communities. And it is our cities and urban areas that
have the most striking contrasts in health?2.

The 2010 Marmot review described inequalities as occurring across a social gradient, and as accumulating
throughout a person’s life depending on their circumstances.

23
Page 46


https://www.nice.org.uk/advice/lgb4/chapter/introduction
https://www.local.gov.uk/marmot-review-report-fair-society-healthy-lives
https://mysite.escc.gov.uk/personal/escc_mirandas/Documents/JSNA/health%20inequalities/%E2%80%A2%09https:/www.health.org.uk/publications/reports/the-marmot-review-10-years-on
https://www.local.gov.uk/our-support/safer-and-more-sustainable-communities/health-inequalities-hub
https://www2.deloitte.com/content/dam/Deloitte/uk/Documents/life-sciences-health-care/deloitte-uk-future-of-public-health-understanding-the-drivers-of-inequality-in-public-health.pdf
https://www.health.org.uk/publications/reports/the-marmot-review-10-years-on
https://www.local.gov.uk/marmot-review-report-fair-society-healthy-lives

Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

Sustainable communities and places ‘

Healthy Standard of Living

Early Years | | Skills Development Employment and Work

4 Prevention

(S
— o
e

Accumulation of positive and negative
effects on health and wellbeing

Prenatal ] Pre-School [ School Training Employ R
p e
Life course stages

Actions to address health inequalities across the life-course(Marmot 2010)

- A social gradient of health - a systematic relationship between deprivation and life expectancy,
meaning that the lower a person’s social position, the worse their health. The social gradient on health
inequalities is reflected in the social gradient on other areas, for example, educational attainment,
employment, income, quality of neighbourhood.

- Inequality across the life-course. Disadvantage starts before birth and accumulates throughout life.
Social and biological influences on development start at conception, or earlier, in terms of genetic
effects accumulating through pregnancy.?® From the time of birth, the individual is exposed to social,
economic, psychological and environmental experiences, which change as a person progresses
through life. In this respect it is important to take a life-course approach (from cradle to grave
approach).

The pandemic has further highlighted the differences we see between health and wellbeing outcomes of
specific populations and communities. Data demonstrates the impacts on people negatively impacted by
health inequalities including people with specific protected characteristics, people who are impacted by
geographic differences, people who are impacted through socio-economic factors and socially excluded
groups.

C Attributable risks

B Causes

A Causes of the causes

Patterns of risk affecting health and wellbeing: The Labonte Model of Health (Public Health England, 2017)

Inequalities across health, wellbeing, and prosperity is everybody’s business. Differences in health, wellbeing
and prosperity reflect the differing social, environmental and economic conditions of local communities and
their places. The fact that ‘place matters’ is reaffirmed by the Marmot Review 10.

24
Page 47



Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

GLOBAL ECOSYSTE, e

The determinants of
health and well-being
in our cities

A person’s chance of enjoying good health and a longer life is influenced by the range of interacting social,
economic and environmental conditions in which people are born, grow, live, work, and age. These conditions
are the determinants of health, and include individual lifestyle factors, community influences, living and
working conditions, and more general social circumstances that influence our health. The health map
illustrates how the factors that influence our health and wellbeing are multiple and complex.

The ‘causes of the causes’ include key influencing factors such as housing and employment. These diverse
range of factors are themselves influenced by the local, national and international distribution of power,
money and resources in society which shape the conditions of daily life, causing some groups to experience
different exposures and vulnerabilities to health risk. Health, wellbeing and prosperity is therefore significantly
impacted by circumstance beyond an individual's control, with health and social inequalities not caused by
one single issue, but by a complex mix of factors which can create, exacerbate and sustain inequalities that
exist between people, communities and places.

Further tools and resources include:

. Public Health England: Addressing Health Inequalities through collaborative action

. NHS England: Reducing Health Inequalities resources

. Local Government Association: Health Inequalities Hub

« Public Health England: Health Equity Assessment Tool (HEAT)

« Public Health England: Reducing health inequalities: system, scale and sustainability

- Public Health England: Tools to support ‘Place-based approaches’ for reducing health inequalities
« NHS England: The role of businesses in reducing health inequalities

APPENDIX 2

Defining Prosperity

True prosperity is when all people have the opportunity to thrive by fulfilling their unique potential
and playing their partin strengthening their communities and places. Because ultimately, prosperity
is not just about what we have; it is also about who we become and where creating prosperity is for
generations and future generations to come.

Whilst the plateauing of prosperity has been caused — at least in part — by the health and economic
consequences of the COVID-19 pandemic, it has also been driven by the concerning erosion of many of the
core features that underpin prosperity. There are three core principles that define and deliver prosperity:

1. Prosperity is underpinned by an inclusive society, with a strong social contract that protects the
fundamental liberties and security of every individual. In a prosperous society:

25
Page 48


https://www.iffs.se/media/1326/20080109110739filmz8uvqv2wqfshmrf6cut.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1020977/health_inequalities_briefing.pdf
https://www.local.gov.uk/our-support/safer-and-more-sustainable-communities/health-inequalities-hub
https://www.local.gov.uk/our-support/safer-and-more-sustainable-communities/health-inequalities-hub
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/health-equity-assessment-tool-heat/health-equity-assessment-tool-heat-executive-summary
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/731682/Reducing_health_inequalities_system_scale_and_sustainability.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/825133/Tool_A.pdf
https://www.england.nhs.uk/blog/the-role-of-businesses-in-reducing-health-inequalities/
https://docs.prosperity.com/6316/3544/1431/Defining_Prosperity_-_2021.pdf

Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

People live peacefully, safely and securely

Everyone’s inherent dignity is respected and is protected

All institutions act with integrity and take into account respect for people, places and the environment
Families are supported to thrive as stable families and supportive communities that instil the values
that shape the culture and build the bonds of trust needed for society to flourish.

Prosperity is built by empowered people, who create a society that promotes wellbeing. In a
prosperous society:

Everybody is able to build a life free from poverty and exploitation

People are able to take care of their physical and mental health and have access to

effective healthcare and services

Learning is valued and everyone receives a high-quality education, so they can reach their potential
Opportunities for a healthy and prosperous life are available to all

The natural environment is stewarded wisely, and its contribution is protected, enhanced and
reciprocated, as a legacy for present and future generations

Prosperity is driven by an open economy that harnesses ideas and talent to create sustainable
pathways out of poverty. In a prosperous society:

Property rights are protected, so investment can flow.

Business regulation enables entrepreneurship, competition, and innovation.

Open markets and high-quality infrastructure facilitate trade and commerce.

Fiscal and monetary policy are used responsibly to foster employment, productivity, and sustained
economic growth

The Prosperity Index has been developed as a practical tool to help identify what specific action needs to be

taken to contribute to strengthening the pathways from poverty to prosperity and to provide a roadmap. The
Index consists of 12 pillars of prosperity, built upon 67 actionable policy areas (elements), and is underpinned
by 300 indicators.

The Building Blocks of Prosperity

Pillars Domains Domains Pillars



https://www.prosperity.com/download_file/view_inline/4184

Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

Pathways to Transformation

The pathways from poverty to prosperity are not necessarily uniform. When confronted with many challenges,
navigating them can often seem like an overwhelming task.

1. Transformation is a process, not an event. For countries in the middle ranks of the Index, it is not
necessary, or useful, to aspire to be Denmark — at least in the medium term. Intermediate benchmarks
are much more helpful and effective.

2. lterative changes are often more powerful than striving for an ideal on any one dimension.
Given the highly complex nature of development, many factors impinge on others. There is little value
in having a highly efficient, or even ‘ideal’, system of contract enforcement if the forms of corporate
governance, investor protections, or property rights are much less developed. In fact, a lopsided
approach can be detrimental, as it can generate unintended consequences. Each change of the
ecosystem needs to move from one (relatively) stable state to another. These are often described as
‘second-best institutions’, but they are often the next-best solution.

3. It is important to identify the most binding constraint to development, and use it to inform
sequencing and prioritisation. To give a rather simplified example, a country may find itself with a
weak environment for foreign investment and also weak property rights. In such a situation, loosening
restrictions on foreign investment is unlikely to have much of an impact, as investors will be wary of
securing a return if property rights are not adequately protected. In such a circumstance, improving
property rights would likely be a more impactful first step.

e Social Capital Spotlight: The crucial role of families in our collective well being :: Legatum Prosperity
Index 2021 The economic cost of family breakdown in the UK is estimated at £51 billion each year,
equating to around half of total government spending on education. Only around 66% of UK families
are intact by the time children reach the age of 15, compared with 95% in Finland

Guidance from Inclusive and sustainable economies: leaving no one behind (executive summary) - GOV.UK

(www.gov.uk) outlines:

Healthy people &
thriving
communities

Increased
productivity &
shared prosperity

An inclusive
& sustainable
economic

Environmental

Healthy &
sustainable
places

27
Page 50


https://www.prosperity.com/feed/social-capital-spotlight-crucial-role-families
https://www.prosperity.com/feed/social-capital-spotlight-crucial-role-families
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/inclusive-and-sustainable-economies-leaving-no-one-behind/inclusive-and-sustainable-economies-leaving-no-one-behind-executive-summary
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/inclusive-and-sustainable-economies-leaving-no-one-behind/inclusive-and-sustainable-economies-leaving-no-one-behind-executive-summary

Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

Framework to support planning and action on inclusive and sustainable economies

APPENDIX 3

Hastings Pride, Passion and Challenges

“Our landscapes, our people and our iconic cultural heritage
has always been a source of local pride and passion.
The built and natural heritage of our town is extracrdinary.”

“Hastings is a lively, passionate and active town where the
community and businesses are always keen to engage,
lend their voices and get involved.”

o Level of Deprivation - Hastings Borough was ranked 13/314 most deprived local authority in the
index of multiple deprivation 2019, but alongside socio-economic challenges, the town also has
considerable natural, built and cultural heritage and a strong sense of identity and community. As
would be expected in an area with high levels of deprivation, there are significantly more children in
low-income families in Hastings compared to the districts within East Sussex and England.

e Growing and Ageing Population - Between 2009-19, the Hastings population increased by 3.8% to
92,700. Most growth was in the 50-74 age group. The population is projected to increase by another
2.6% to 95,500 by 2024 including planned housing developments. Hastings has almost twice the
national average of care home beds at 17.7 bed per 100 people aged 75+ vs England’s 9.6 (PHOF,
2020)

¢ Average life expectancy - at birth in East Sussex is higher than England, but in Hastings it is more
than a year lower than the England average. The gaps are significantly bigger at MSOA level with life
expectancy at birth in Central St Leonards 11.2 years below Crowborough Northeast (nearby
Wealden District) for males, and 8.7 years lower for females. Circulatory diseases are the single
biggest cause of the gap in life expectancy for men and women. External causes including injury,
poisoning and suicide are the second biggest cause for men — accounting for 20% of the gap, followed
by respiratory disease.

¢ Children and starting well - Pupil absence rates and under 18s conceptions are high and attainment
rates low in Hastings. On a more positive note, Hastings has the highest percentage of physically
active children in the county, significantly more than the England average.

28
Page 51


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/inclusive-and-sustainable-economies-leaving-no-one-behind/inclusive-and-sustainable-economies-leaving-no-one-behind-executive-summary

Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

Key
Significance compared to goal / England average:

Significantly worse Significantly lower f Increasing / Getting worse Increasing / Getting better

Not significantly different Significantly higher * Decreasing !/ Getting worse Decreasing / Getting better
Significantly better Significance not tested Increasing * Decreasing
No significant change == Could not be calculated

B. Wider determinants of health

Value Change from
Indicator Age Sex Period Value Unit Recent trend A
(England) previeus
B01b - Children in absolute low income families (under 16s) <16 yrs Persong 201920 “ 15.6 % 1
B01D - Children in relative low income families {under 18s) =16 yrs Persons 201920 “ 1941 % t
BO3 - Pupil absence S5y Persons 01819 “ 473
B08a - Gap in the employment rate between those with a long-term health
16-64 yrs Persons 201920 6.62 106 Percentage points -
condition and the overall employment rate
B08d - Percentage of people in employment 16-64 yrs Persons 202021 728 751 %
B09a - Sickness absence - the percentage of employees who had at least one
16+ yrs Persons 2018 -20 314 1.92 % -
day off in the previous week
B09b - Sickness absence - the percentage of working days lost due to sickness
16+ yrs Persons 2018 -20 131 1.02 % -
absence
B12a - Violent crime - hospital admissions for violence {including sexual
All ages Persons 201819 - 20/ 419 per 100,000 - -
violence)
B12b - Violent crime - violence offences per 1,000 population All ages Persons 202021 381 2958 per 1,000
B1Zc - Violent crime - sexual offences per 1,000 population All ages Persons 2020121 3.0 229§ per 1,000
B13a - Re-offending levels - percentage of offenders who re-offend All ages Persons 201819 24.3 219 % - -
B13b - Re-offending levels - average number of re-offences per re-offender All ages Persons 2018119 291 4,00 - -
B1i4a - The rate of complaints about noise All ages Persons 201920 6.37 4 per 1,000
B15a - Homelessness - households owed a duty under the Homelessness
Mot applicable Mot applicable 2020121 “ 1.3 per 1,000 -
Reduction Act
B15c - Homelessness - households in temporary accommodation Mot applicable Mot applicable 2020121 m 4.03 per 1,000 - +
BAT - Fuel poverty (low income, high cost methodology) Mot applicable Mot applicable 2018 1.5 10.3 % -
BAT - Fuel poverty (low income, low energy efficiency methodology) Mot applicable Mot applicable 2019 10.8 134 % - -
B19 - Loneliness: Percentage of adults who feel lonely often / always or some of
16+ yrs Persong 201920 224 223 % - -
the time
1.01i - Children in low income families (all dependent children under 20) 0-19 yrs Persons 2016 5.7 17.0 %
1.10 - Killed and seriously injured (K $l) casualties on England’s roads (historic
All ages Persons 2016 -18 49.2 4268 per 100,000 - -

data)

Public Health Outcomes Framework - Data - OHID (phe.org.uk) April 2021

29
Page 52


https://fingertips.phe.org.uk/profile/public-health-outcomes-framework/data#page/13/gid/1000041/ati/401/iid/93701/age/169/sex/4/cat/-1/ctp/-1/yrr/1/cid/4/tbm/1

Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

APPENDIX 4

Current key Activities and programmes of work to tackle health inequalities in Hastings

Sector/Organisation

Programme of Work

Evidence/Plans

Opportunities

Business Community

- Healthy
Workplaces?

Community Voluntary
Sector

-

CirD - Trends Paper
- Covid Exacerbated

life expectancy in the
county.

Equality and Inclusion
Strategy

Health in All Policies

East Sussex whole-system

healthy weight plan 2021-

2026 | East Sussex County

Council

- HVA - Community Hub
- CAB1066
- HARC
- RSl
East Sussex County The Sussex local JSNA - Local Briefings
Council transformation plan for (eastsussexjsna.org.uk)
children and young people’s
- Public Health | mental health and JSNA - Comprehensive Needs
- Transport emotional wellbeing has a Assessments (eastsussexjsna.org.uk)
- Environment | number of key strategies to
- Infrastructure | date aimed at reducing JSNA - Annual Public Health Reports
- Economy inequalities. (eastsussexjsna.org.uk)
- Waste and
Minerals East Sussex Health and Care | JSNA - Evidence Surveys & Links
- ASC Partnership Plan 2021/22 to | (eastsussexjsnha.org.uk)
- Children and reduce the gap in
Education life expectancy and health JSNA - National Profiles

(eastsussexjsna.org.uk)

Hastings Borough Council

NHS/ICS

- Hastings and
Rother

Programme
- CORE20PLUS 5?

Healthy, Hastings and Rother
programme
The HHR programme was set up by
Hastings and Rother CCG in 2014/15
in recognition of the significant
health inequalities experienced by
their population. The programme
had five key objectives:
e Empowering communities to
improve health and wellbeing
e Empowering individuals to
improve health and wellbeing

30
Page 53



https://www.sussexhealthandcare.uk/wp-content/uploads/2021/09/Sussex-Children-and-Young-People-Local-Transformation-Plan-Final-V2.13.pdf
https://www.sussexhealthandcare.uk/wp-content/uploads/2021/09/Sussex-Children-and-Young-People-Local-Transformation-Plan-Final-V2.13.pdf
https://news.eastsussex.gov.uk/health-and-care-news-east-sussex/wp-content/uploads/sites/10/2022/01/Final-Summary-East-Sussex-Health-and-Care-Partnership-Plan-2021_22.docx
https://news.eastsussex.gov.uk/health-and-care-news-east-sussex/wp-content/uploads/sites/10/2022/01/Final-Summary-East-Sussex-Health-and-Care-Partnership-Plan-2021_22.docx
https://new.eastsussex.gov.uk/social-care/equality-and-inclusion-adult-social-care-and-health/asc-equality-strategy
https://new.eastsussex.gov.uk/social-care/equality-and-inclusion-adult-social-care-and-health/asc-equality-strategy
https://reader.health.org.uk/implementing-health-in-all-policies
https://new.eastsussex.gov.uk/social-care/providers/health/research/healthy-weight-plan
https://new.eastsussex.gov.uk/social-care/providers/health/research/healthy-weight-plan
https://new.eastsussex.gov.uk/social-care/providers/health/research/healthy-weight-plan
https://new.eastsussex.gov.uk/social-care/providers/health/research/healthy-weight-plan
http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/briefings
http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/briefings
http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/comprehensive.aspx
http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/comprehensive.aspx
http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/publichealthreports
http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/publichealthreports
http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/evidencelinks
http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/evidencelinks
http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/profiles
http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/profiles

Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

e Enhancing support for the health
needs of vulnerable population
groups

e Improving the social
determinants of health

e Reducing variation in access to
or quality of services

Over 70 different initiatives have
been funded through the
programme since 2014. Some were
short-term, one-off projects, many
of which are now incorporated into
mainstream commissioning. and a
small number continue to be funded
under the umbrella of ‘Healthy
Hastings and Rother’. East Sussex
CCG and Public Health have
commissioned an independent
evaluation of the programme to
consider its contribution to system
wide work to improve population
health and reduce health
inequalities, and to inform future
work to tackle health inequalities.
The evaluation which will report in
June 2022.

Universal Healthcare Programme

A partnership endeavour to achieve
the benefits for all of ‘Universal
Healthcare’ is in the preparatory
stages in Hastings. This partnership
programme consists of a 12-month
Innovation and Change

Lab© methodology to co-design,
prototype and embed successful
initiatives which will seek to improve
population health and reduce health
inequalities. The opportunity is being
progressed with local key
stakeholders, including the
voluntary, community and social
enterprise sector in Hastings and the
broader collaboration around this
work, which includes the national
Universal Healthcare Network,
London South Bank University,
Health Inequalities Improvement
Team at NHSE/I and West Yorkshire
Health and Care Partnership,
another participating Integrated
Care System in the programme.

31
Page 54




Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

Education/Lifelong -
Services
Emergency Services -

APPENDIX 5

Place is already at the forefront of policy. It plays a key role in priorities, in infrastructure investment,
addressing health inequalities, climate action, and planning policies for example. Taking a place-based
approach involves dealing with complexity. It recognizes that to achieve real change demands tackling more
than one thing at a time. A consistent approach is needed and as well as a framework in which to guide and
work with wider partners and the system. We recommend using the Scottish Place Based Framework .

@ Asking some fundamental questions about each place ® 1

1. Why is change needed?

= What kind of place is this? The current lived experience of a place. How a place sees itself- its issues, challenges, and opportunities.
* Why does it need to change? What is most important to that place and why. Their priorities and the different outcomes that are necessary.

= What should the future be? A different scenario for that place. Their hopes and aspirations, and their key criteria for success.

2. Where do things need to change?

= What are the defining features? The key physical aspects of a place. How the built and natural environment shape local possibilities.
= Where are the greatest needs? Locate those communities with the greatest inequality that need support, resources and investment.

« How are assets used? The range of assets in a place and the services they provide to their cornmunities.

3. What changes will make a difference?

- What is currently going on? The range of current activities underway across communities and their connections.
+ What is currently planned? The pipeline of current commitments and the changes under active consideration across stakeholders.
* What needs to happen? Target the gaps to be filled, highlight plans that needs to be challenged, their order of doing, and by whom.

SF
@ Building a route map to deliver the future '
Conditions for success
A Y

Leadership )
—%
Participation ‘-—-.‘_**_—""-‘-

Collaboration .g‘

What are our objectives?
- How are we going to do this?
How do we organise ourselves?
Priorities
Programmes

Delivery

Basis for action

32
Page 55


https://www.ourplace.scot/sites/default/files/2022-01/Place%20based%20Framework%20Final%20V1.pdf

Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

@ Challenging how we deliver our programme

1. What are our objectives?

* What are the key outcomes? The specific objectives that individual and collective investments will
deliver.

* How will we measure success? A clear articulation of the cbservable, reported, or quantifiable impact
expected

. 2. How are we going to do this?

+ What's the route map? What needs to happen, when and by whom.
* What resources do we need? The inputs required — people, funding, assets, support — to deliver the

plan.

3. How do we organise ourselves?
* What's the right programme structure? Sustaining collective leadership accountability, anc;\ ¥ i

participation. i J

Delivering transformational change requires a programme approach based on establishing:

Conditions for Success which reflect a leadership commitment from partners and stakeholders to engage
and follow through, ensure that different voices are fully participating to reflect the diversity of each place,
and support anchor collaborations.

A Route Map that addresses the core questions and confirms the programme objectives, setting out how to
make things happens, within an accountable programme structure to oversee the process.

A Basis for Action which identifies the relevant national and local priorities supporting a compelling case for
change, how proposed actions fit within wider system change programmes, and a coherent and credible
pathway to delivery.

These essential steps recognise the need to underpin place-based aspirations with credible business cases
that attract funding, with implementation plans that are feasible.

APPENDIX 6
Vision

The development of a Town Investment Plan for Hastings is crystalising a collective vision of Hastings
becoming a “healthy, vibrant and quirky seaside town that people love to visit, live and work in”.

e Healthy and Happy
e Aspirational and working for All

e Safe and Secure

e Investing in our Places and Communities
e Nature and Climate Resilient

e Growing a Wellbeing Economy

e Sustainable Growth and Development

33
Page 56



Creating Health Equity, Wellness and Prosperity in Hastings — A Whole Systems Approach

1 A matter of life and death - The Health Foundation

2 A matter of life and death - The Health Foundation

3 JSNA - Local Briefings (eastsussexjsna.org.uk)

4 Launch of the IPPR Commission on Health and Prosperity | IPPR

5 ESCC CV-19-Impact-Stories Final-Report April-2021.pdf (eastsussexjsna.org.uk)

6 Levelling up health for prosperity | IPPR

7 https://www.health.org.uk/news-and-comment/blogs/tackling-health-inequalities-how-the-government-can-do-things-differently

8 Marmot, M (2010) Fair Society, Healthy Lives: The Marmot Review. Institute of Health Equity https://www.local.gov.uk/marmot-review-
report-fair-society-healthy-lives

9 https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment data/file/825133/Tool A.pdf

10 Chief Medical Officer’s Annual Report 2021 - Health in Coastal Communities (publishing.service.gov.uk)

11 Levelling-Up-Health.pdf (cam.ac.uk)

12 Levelling-Up-Health.pdf (cam.ac.uk)

13 JSNA - Previous Public Health Annual Reports (eastsussexjsna.org.uk)

14 GCR 2021 Summary 0.pdf (childrenssociety.org.uk)

15 LGIU-Local-Health-Systems-website.pdf

16 LGIU-Local-Health-Systems-website.pdf

17 THE 17 GOALS | Sustainable Development (un.org)

18 East-Sussex-Lesbian-Gay-Bisexual-Trans-Queer-Plus-Needs-Assessment-Dec-2021.pdf (eastsussexjsna.org.uk)
19 Source: Millennium Ecosystem Assessment, reproduced in: Sarah Whitmee et al., ‘Safeguarding human health in the
Anthropocene epoch: report of The Rockefeller Foundation—Lancet Commission on planetary health’, The Lancet, Vol. 386
(2015), pp.1973-2028

20 | evelling-Up-Health.pdf (cam.ac.uk)

21 What are health inequalities? | The King's Fund (kingsfund.org.uk)

22 |QUH-MLTC-FlagshipReport-min.pdf (urbanhealth.org.uk)
2 Dyson A, Hertzman C, Roberts H, Tunstill J and Vaghri Z (2009) Childhood development, education and health inequalities. Report of task group. Submission to
the Marmot Review

34
Page 57


https://www.health.org.uk/publications/a-matter-of-life-or-death
https://www.health.org.uk/publications/a-matter-of-life-or-death
http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/briefings
https://www.ippr.org/event/launch-of-the-ippr-commission-on-health-and-prosperity?mc_cid=96d076ac33&mc_eid=8f99cd77b3
http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/JsnaSiteAspx/media/jsna-media/documents/evidenceandlinks/ESCC_CV-19-Impact-Stories_Final-Report_April-2021.pdf
https://www.ippr.org/research/publications/levelling-up-health-for-prosperity
https://www.health.org.uk/news-and-comment/blogs/tackling-health-inequalities-how-the-government-can-do-things-differently
https://www.local.gov.uk/marmot-review-report-fair-society-healthy-lives
https://www.local.gov.uk/marmot-review-report-fair-society-healthy-lives
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/825133/Tool_A.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1005216/cmo-annual_report-2021-health-in-coastal-communities-accessible.pdf
https://www.phpc.cam.ac.uk/pcu/files/2021/12/Levelling-Up-Health.pdf
https://www.phpc.cam.ac.uk/pcu/files/2021/12/Levelling-Up-Health.pdf
http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/publichealthreports/previous#2017_18_Report
https://www.childrenssociety.org.uk/sites/default/files/2021-08/GCR_2021_Summary_0.pdf
https://lgiu.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/LGIU-Local-Health-Systems-website.pdf
https://lgiu.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/LGIU-Local-Health-Systems-website.pdf
https://sdgs.un.org/goals
http://www.eastsussexjsna.org.uk/JsnaSiteAspx/media/jsna-media/documents/comprehensiveneedsassessment/East-Sussex-Lesbian-Gay-Bisexual-Trans-Queer-Plus-Needs-Assessment-Dec-2021.pdf
https://www.thelancet.com/journals/lancet/article/PIIS0140-6736(15)60901-1/fulltext
https://www.thelancet.com/journals/lancet/article/PIIS0140-6736(15)60901-1/fulltext
https://www.phpc.cam.ac.uk/pcu/files/2021/12/Levelling-Up-Health.pdf
https://www.kingsfund.org.uk/publications/what-are-health-inequalities
https://urbanhealth.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2021/04/IOUH-MLTC-FlagshipReport-min.pdf

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5c

DRAFT v1.1

Hasting Health Equity, Wellbeing and Prosperity Group
(Formerly known as the Hasting Health Inequalities Group)

TERMS OF REFERENCE

Purpose: to provide strategic coordination, direction and oversight on health inequalities work
happening in Hastings. We will however focus on addressing health inequities and creating
health equity (see appendix 1) by strengthening coordination and acting as a technical advisory
group which includes the need to promote shared learning, peer support and collaboration to further
understand and develop local policy approaches, community health assets as well as the
development and scaling up of community-centred approaches to reducing poverty and tackling
health inequalities in Hastings. We are a forum which enables collaborative and partnership working,
the aim of the group is to identify ways in which to improve population health outcomes.

Scope/Priority Areas:

1. Wellbeing Economy: ‘Community Wealth Building’ and ‘Regenerative Economy’ -
(Identifies ‘anchor’ economic institutions with strong linkages to the local economy, to foster
‘bottom-up’ and inclusive development. The latter focuses on building an economy that
mimics nature by regenerating the social and ecological assets needed for wellbeing). See
appendix 3.

2. Infrastructure — Creating ‘Healthy Places’ — (Healthy housing and development, accessible
and connected communities, healthy high streets and nature for health)

First action — is to map what is or isn’'t being done in relation to the priorities identified. What are our
‘wellbeing’ priorities? We need to articulate and work from here.

Second action — to focus on a few of the gaps and where we can add value/unlock opportunities.
What do we need to influence?

Objectives:

¢ To inform and support the embedding and scaling up of community-centred and asset-based
approaches to public health to address health inequalities across Hastings in line with key
policy directives that help protect people and places/environments (see appendix 1).

¢ To understand the priorities and needs of local systems, using this to shape local activity
around prevention, health improvement and addressing health inequalities.

e Ensure alignment with Sussex ICS-wide strategy for improving population health and
addressing health inequalities. This includes assisting with the delivery of the shared goals
identified by the East Sussex Health and Social Care System Partnership Board and its
Strategic Development Framework (see appendix 2).

e Support broader social and economic development in our diverse community in the long
term

e To create space through which to develop and agree common narratives and/or data to
support ongoing investment in community-centred and asset-based approaches

e To promote whole systems approaches to community-centred public health

e To serve as a forum to align priorities, share approaches, learning and promote networking
and collaboration

e To share best practice and help address complex issues

Page 59



DRAFT v1.1

Meeting Arrangements

Meetings will be held in line with demand/needs of members, with a minimum of 4 meetings
a year

Meetings will be held virtually or face-to-face, in line with members preference/needs, with
dial-in/virtual option available for those unable to travel to face-to-face meetings

Meetings will be serviced by HBC

Meetings will be chaired by a Public Health representative.

Where beneficial and with the agreement of members, joint sessions may be held with other
partner networks/meetings.

Governance, Accountability, and Reporting:

The Hastings Local Strategic Partnership Board will support and maintain oversight of the
group

Reports on the group’s activity will be produced as required by the LSPB

A summary of key issues explored & actions agreed from each meeting will be produced and
available for wider circulation.

Membership: the network is open to all with a lead role or interest in community-centred and asset-
based approaches to health and wellbeing, including, but not limited to the:

Local council — Hastings Borough Council and East Sussex County Council

NHS - regional (including primary care & personalised care teams), ICS, CCG, PCN

East Sussex Fire and Rescue Service

Office of Health Improvement and Disparities

Other relevant representatives from regional or sub-regional agencies

The voluntary sector

The business community

Guests & specialist advisers will be invited to attend meetings, dependent on topics to be
discussed

Review:

The Steering Group will review its relevance, value and the terms of reference at twelve months
(November 2022)

Date created: 26" October 2021

Page 60



DRAFT v1.1

Appendix 1 Definition of Health inequities and health inequalities:

Health inequalities -
systematic differences
in the health and
wellbeing status of
different groups

7,
t

.||‘
o B

;

‘_-.“——!
. e

)
e

o —

Heath Inequities -

the differences in
health status which are ‘ EQUALITY EQUITY ‘
unnecessary, )

avoidable, unfair and

unjust

Health inequities
* Male life expectancy in Hastings varies depending on neighbourhood residing in

Health inequalities
* Colour blindness is more prevalent in men than women
* Breast canceris more prevalent in women than men

We will focus on addressing health inequities and creating health equity

Appendix 2:

| #% Public Health England Healthmatters

What are community health assets?
All communities have health assets that can contribute to positive health and wellbeing

The resources
and facilities
within the
public, private
and third sector

Assets
include:

Recognising assets helps value community strengths and ensure everyone has access to them. It
builds on the positives and ensures that health action is co-produced equally between communities
and services.

Community-centred ways of working are important for all aspects of public health, including health
improvement, health protection and healthcare public health. It's not about expecting communities
to do more and saving public money but about investing in more sustainable and effective
approaches to reduce health inequalities.

Page 61



Appendix 3:

Shared outcomes - slide 2/2: Supporting Sussex Vision 2025

Through working towards improving outcomes for our population in East Sussex, our East Sussex Health
and Social Care Partnership will contribute to the shared aims and ambition of our Sussex Health and
Care Partnership set out below. These are set out in Sussex Vision 2025 Our vision for a healthier

future. For more information visit:

Sussex-2025-Our-vision-for-the-future.pdf (sussexhealthandcare.uk)

Measured by

People will live more years in good
health

The gap in healthy life expectancy
between people living in the most
and least disadvantaged
communities of Sussex will be
reduced

People’s experience of using
services will be better. Our staff will
be working in a way that really

makes the most of their dedication,
skills and professionalism

The cost of care will have been
made affordable and sustainable

Healthy and disability-free life
expectancy at birth and at age 65

Inequality in healthy life expectancy
atbirth

DRAFT v1.1

East Sussex
County Council

NHS -

Our Goals
EECL U v improved mather v v will
and wellbeing, especially forthose b promated, incuding in school
most in need and other education settings

+ Children growing in a safe &

¥ Good forall

supparting and nurturing parents
and carers.

¥ Individuals, families, friends and
d

¥ Children and young people leaving
care are health and independent

¥ People have access to good
quality homes providing a secure

Access to health and care, quality of
care, and experience of health and
care

Cost per capita of health and care

BRI ¢ e o

= soclally isolated

v

¥ Peaple have the knowledge, skills
1o self- and
to protect their own health
¥ Peaple live, work and play in
promote

environments that
and wellbeing,

¥ More people are helped to live

; harof
older people having falls

¥ Older adults stay healthier, and
happier

Better care
gty

¥ Improved mental health and
wellbeing and easier access to
responsive mental health
services

¥ Access to urgent care for those
who need it is quick and effective

+ Ppeople receive good quality end of
life care and have a good death

¥ Services are respansive and flexible
and supported by effective use of
technology

¥ Our specialist services are
harnessing the potential of
breakthroughs in medical science
and the use of data

Appendix 4:

Standard economic strategy design is often ‘deficit-based’ in the sense that it focuses on the need
for external investment, technology, or skills as the way of fostering economic development.
However, as you work towards building a Wellbeing Economy, it can be useful to take a strength-
based approach whereby you identify the existing economic activities, skills and behaviours that are
already positively contributing to wellbeing. This will help you to develop an economic strategy that
builds on the existing strengths and capacities in the community as the building blocks for our

Wellbeing Economy.

e

(13

Wellbeing-Economy-
Policy-Design-Guide_

Page 62



	Agenda
	3 Minutes if the last meeting and matters arising
	Minutes

	5a Executive Summary - Hastings Health Equity Wellbeing and Prosperity Reccomendations Paper
	5b DRAFT Hastings LSP - Health Equity Wellness and Prosperity (003)
	5c FINAL TOR Hastings Health Equity Wellbeing and Prosperity Group



